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PROCEETDTINGS?S
MR. MCELWAINE: This deposition is being taken

purguant to the Fedexal Rules of Civil Procedure and
the local rules for the United States District Court
for the District of South Carolina, provigions of
Rule 30.04 shall apply as to those okjections which
are waived and those which are preserved.

MICHAEL 2. JOHNSON,
called as a witness on behalf of the plaintiff, being
duly sworn, was examined and testified as
follows:

EXAMINATION

BY MR, MCELWAINE:

0. Mr . Jaﬁnson, az I said earlier, my name is
John McElwaine and I represent Clevelan& Golf.
Joining me here in Charleston is Paul Doolittle, who
is council for Bright Builders. So, again, thank vou
for your attendance. As I waved before, this is me.
Paul is sitting ac¢ross the table from me.

I'm going to kegin by asking whether you've

had your deposition taken?

A. Na, I haven't.

Q. One of the important things to keep in mind
ig that the court reporter is going toe be taking down

everything that you say and that she cannot

Letitia L. Meredith, RPR
DepomaxMerit




10

11

12

13

14

15

18

17

18

19

20

21

232

23

24

25

2-09-cv-02119-MBS  Date Filed 03/09/11  Entry Number 111 Page 4 of 121

distinguish between unh-unhs and uh-huhs and shaking
your head. 8o every time you answer, if you could
try to keep in mind to answer with a yes or no, and
feel free to explain your answers from Chen on out,
but it will be very important to keep a ¢lean record
by being formal in your respeonses in that regard.

Aleo, feel free to request a break at any
time. If we're going on toe long, feel free to
request a bresk. Even though Paul is shaking his
head at you, feel free to do so and we can go off the
record and you can take care of what you need to take
care of.

Pursuant to our rules there's ome thing I
must do, at the beginning of deposgition I must
ingtruct yvou as & witness to ask me for
clarifications, definitions, et cetera, rather than
to ask your own counsel. Do yeu understand that?

A. Yes.
0. Aand so if I ask you a gquestion, is it fair

to agsume that you understand the guegtion if you

answer it affirmatively?

A Yes.

Q. Also, during this deposition I may ask a
guestion and your attorney wmay object to the
gueastion,. If that happens, it's a just a discussion

4

Letitia L. Meredith, RPR
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that we're having on the racord. You're going to
have to answer the guestion anyway at that peint.
Does that make sense?

A. Yes.

Q. Okay. To begin, are you on any medications
that might affect your ability to testify today?

A No.

Q2. Are you currently under a doctorx's care for
any illness?

A, No.

Q. Is there any reason why today you cannot
devote veour full attention to the depcosition?

A, No.

0. Can you provide to me youxr full name for

the record?

A. Michael Anthony Johnson.

Q. And, Mr. Johngon, what's your date of
birth?

A.

March 19th, 1976.

Where were vyou born?
Albuguergue, New Mexico.
Are you married?

Yes.

And the name of your spouse?

= o B .= &

. Holly Johnson.

LLetitia L. Mexedith, RPR
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0. Do yvou have any children?

A . Yes.

Q. How many?

A, Two .

Q. Their names and ages?

A. Nikki Jochnson, W-i-k=-k-i, and Nathan

Johngen, N-a-t-h-a-n.

Q. And how old is Nikki?

A. Nikki is six.

Q. And how old is Nathan?

A. He is four.

Q. Do you have any relatives over the age of

18 1living in the state of Seuth Carolina?

A No.

Q. T notice you look puzzled. We have to ask
that question just im case any relatives might show
up on the jury rogter if this thing were to go 0
trial. That's why we ask.

A. I was more curioug why you were asking
about my children.

Q. Same s=ort of reason, if there are adult
children living in the state.

Mr. Johnscn, where do you 1iive?

A, Lehi, Utah.

Q. And how long have vou lived in Lehi?

Letitia L. Meredith, RFR
DepomaxMerit
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Q
A

About three years.

Prior to that where did you live?
New Jersey.

Where about in New Jersey?

I lived in & town called Haskell,

H-a-g-k-e-1-1.

Jersey?

0.

A,
Q.

A.

Provo?

BT o S - R o T

o.

How long were you living in Haskell, New

Approximately nine years.
And prior teo that?
I lived here in Utah in Provo.

What was the date range that you lived in

Four years. 1 believe it was '94 to '38.
Tell me about your esducational khagkground.
I have a bachelor's degree from BYU.

When did you graduate from BYU?

tog.

Was there a particular concentration you

had at BYU?

At

>

Are you asking what my degree was 1in?

Correct.

Tt was in geography and travel and tourism.

What wasz your first job out of college?

I was a professional dance instructor,

|
i

Letitia L. Meredith, RPFR
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ballrocom dance.

Q. Where was that jeb logated?

A. in New Jersgey.

Q. Was that with a company or were you oh your
own'?

A. I was an independent working with a studio,

and they essentially were their own studio, but 1
effectively xemnted space from them,

Q. What was the dates that you were a
professional ballrcom instructor approximately?

A. Probably '98 feor nine years, so whatever

that adds up to be.

Q. o to abkout 20077

A Soundg abcout right.

Q. What was yoeur next job?

y:\ T have continued to $tay ballroom dance

instruatcr due to my training, and I've done that on
the side. I've also taken on while I was teaching
ballreom dance szelf -- personal development, and I
did that while I was in New Jersey as well at the
oame time as teaching ballroom dance. So I've done a
fair amount of personal development training, life

coaching. I'm a certified life coach and had my own

business for life coaching e=sentially. So that kind

of lapped over the ballroom dancing.

Letitia L. Meredith, RPR
DepomaxMerit
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Q. 8o I guess you moved from New Jersey in

about 2007 to Lehi; is that right? Lehi, Utah?

4. That's correct.
Q. and why did you make that move?
A We had family living here in Utah and wmy

wife decided she wanted to live in Utah instead of
New Jersey. She was done with the East Coast.

Q. So upen arriving back in Utah and Lehi,
what was your employment status?

a. Well, amongst teaching hallroom dance and
trying to keep up my life ceoaching business that I
had established in New Jersgey, I got asked to take
over and start to run the coaching department at
Bright Builders. Ané £¢ I went in to Bright Builders
as a normal coach so I could see how their process
worked and see 1if I could figure out a way to improve
their programs.

Q. When did that cccﬁr? Wag it almost
immediately coming back to Lehi?

A, Yes. Almost immediately. I helieve I met
with Bright Builders a couple times before we moved
and discussed some of the challenges they were having
and what they wexe looking for in terms of having
their coaching program improved upon and what they

felt I c¢ould help them with.

Letitia L. Meredith, RPR
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Q. Explain that to me what challenges were
they facing and what improvements were you
suggesting.

A. Well, they were constantly looking for ways
to continue to improve their ¢ocaching program, and so
they basically were loocking to take advantage of some
of my coaching skills and the skills that I had from
life coaching being that I was a certified life coach
and an NLP practitioner.

Q. I think eone thing that might help me

underatand this is for you to explain to me what life

coaching or life planning is.

A. Life coaching is -- basicalliy there's
different forms and realmg of it. Moast cf what I was
doing was dealing with pecople that were trying to
reach a higher level of peak pexformance. Oftentimes
I worked with dancers, of course, being in the dance
field az well zs other professional athletes. Itve
alzo worked witﬁ other couples in marriage counszeling
and some people in Jjust trying to overcome some of
the hurdles in their life in ordexr to achieve higherx
=tatus at work and a few other ideas in terms of them
having trouble with depresgsion or things of that
nature.

Q. So with yvour background in, I guess,
10

Letitia L. Meredith, RPR
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geoagraphy and the travel industry, how do you get
that specialty then in being a life coach?

A. Actually, once I left BYU with that degree,
the travel industries kagically collapsed. When I
was getting that degree we were learning how to right
tickers manually by hand, which obvicously now is a
lost art and c¢ertainly net useful anymore. So
basically the internet teock over with booking travel
and travel agencies all over the U.§. sort of
collapsed. S¢ I left that degree behind.

But during the time that I was traveling on
the ballroom circuit, I decided I wanted an education
in 2ome other thing besides ballroom so fthat I would
have some other options in my life. So I took on
training in neurolinguistic programming and got guite
involved with undersgtanding how the brain works and
understanding how coaching works as a whele.

As I pursued that knowledge and education
through NLP, the neurolinguistic programming, I found
other programs that were more appropriate and
recognized, such ag the program through the ICF which
iz the International,Coach's Federation, and decided
to get certified and take the education for those
programz to be become a life coach.

Q. 8o did vou do all thiz other =study while
11

Letitia L. Meredith, RPR
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vou were in New Jersey?

A. Yes,

0. Gkay. You moved again. You moved to Lehi,
began working for Bright Builders arcound the 2007

time period; correct?

A. That's correct. It was soxt of -- sorry.
Continue.

Q. Bo ahead. You go ahead.

A It was a bit of a trangirtion period. We
were building a house here. 8o it took a little bit

of time kind of making that tramsition.

Q. I was just going to ask what your f£first job
position was or job title was.

A. Ads I discussed it with Bright Builders, I
came in as a regular coach in order to see the
procegses that they were running, gort of coming in
from the bottom end and being akle ta help the upper
management be able to know what was going on within
their own svstem so I c¢could better serve them in
improving it.

Q. How long were you a regular coach?

A. I did that -- I don't know the specifie
dates, but wmy guess iz that I did that probably for
about eight months or nine months while I understood

and learned their asystem.
12
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0. What was your pay at this time? Can you
tell me what your income was, whether it was hourly

or zalary?

A. It waa a salaried income.

0. And how much were you being paid?

A, You know, I didn't bring that with me. I'm
not sure T could answer that very well. I don't

gquite remember.

Q. Approximately was it 40,000 or 400,0007

A I believe it was closer to about 50,000.
Again, that's -- that's a guess. I don't guite
recall.

Q. And were vou a full-cime --

A. Yes.

Q. -- employee at this point? Okay.

And vou said you were a regular c¢oach for
about eight months and then you moved on to another
role. What wag that role?

A The next role I tock on was taking over
that coag¢hing department as I created and worked
through building what I called a new ceoaching model

for them.

Q. What wag that new coaching model?
A Are you looking for specifics or are you
looking -- I'm not sure I understand exactly what you

13

Letitia L. Meredith, RER
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mean.

Q. You said you kuilt a new ccaching model for
them. If vou could describe to us what that new
model was.

A, Okay. The inigial modei that they were on
was a one-on-one basis which limited the coaching
staff that they had to one-on-one interaction. So
each interaction with a glient wasg zort of stifled in
a way because they couldn't help more customers. 5o
their model wasn't scalable, and being that it was
only one person helping ome client, that c¢lient was
always Limited to the c¢oach's knowledge at that
point.

And #¢ what I wanted to do was create a
system where a client could come in and have multiple
regources in order to figure out the best thing for
themgalves. S¢ the model we created was one in which
it was more baszed off a scheool-type system. $So what
we did is I created small groups, two coaches in a
group and what I ¢alled a scheduler at the time. And
the scheduler's job was to basically get that c¢lient
scheduled for the appropriate thing at any given
time, basically made it 3c that the coaches didn't
have to deal with the écheduling anymore.,

I also implemented an ildea or concept oF
L4

Letitia L. Meredith, RPR
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having an instructer or teacher. S0 we would have
ingtructors and teachers that were gpecialized in
certain areas so that the elient would have a better
opportunity to get the person that was most
knowledgeable on a specific subject.

At that parvicular point we also
implemented an idea that we had group <¢lasgses that
were community classes, #o to speak, on the different
gubjects. And so they had a series of classes that
they were assigned by what used to be called the
coach. We began calling them advisors, and they were
more 1like counselors. And =so the advisor would help
guide them through which was the best path or
information for that client based upon what that
client wanted.

So we had a nice little team that wasg
creataed thereae in order te help a single client, and
in the game -- or at the same time we were able to
have that advisor team which was usually consisted,
like I said, of twe advisors and a scheduler for
theose two advisors, and that team tocgether was able
to handle a larger number cof clients because that
advisor wasn't necegsarily expected to be the
absolute expert on any specific subjeet but on the

general of the whole.
15
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This way we could send the c¢lient tb the
instructor that knew the most about that subject
and/or to a class that wasg already created and very
well put together by those instructors, and this way
the client had the best opportunity for gaining
knowledge in each of the areas that we taught.

Q. And wag this new process ultimately
implemented by Bright Builders?
A. Yes. 1In fact, I went on to implement this

whole process and we actually began to grow it and we

ended up with -- I bhelieve we had three teams total
when -- at our biggest peint, I believe. Oh, I
forgot also -- I forgot we had a customer service or

technical suppoxrt essentially is what we called them.
They were not assigned to a specific client but they
were also thére for techmical support as well.

0. S0 yvou had three teams of theaze experts to
help out Bright Builderg' clients; is that correct?

A I had three teams cof coaches -- or
advizors -- sorry -- and it was two advisors and a
gcheduler on a team. And =20 that would have keen a
team. And then the instructors were ocutside of that
team, and then the advisors could as=zign a client to
that instructor.

Q. Do vou know how many <lients e¢ach one of
16
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i
I i thegse teamg would be handling at one time?
l 2 A, My goal when I started to create this
3 coaching process was to get an individual coach at
l 4 the time to be able to handle =a 1a£ger guantity of
' 5 clients. At the time they were able tec do maybe 4C
6 gessions a wesk, which would galculate into about 80
I 7 for every two weeks. With the advisor system a
8 ¢lient had an assigred advisor, but in case the
l 9 advisor was unavailable, sick for a day, went on
l 10 vacation, the other adviger could take over and fili
11 in the blank.
l 12 $o what we did was we improved the number
I 13 of c¢lients that <¢ould be handled or a two-week
.14 period, and of course this was a buildup over time.
l 15 We improved that to be anywhere between 300 and 400
16 clients for a two-week period of time, which was a
' 17 massive increase in comparison to what we were doing
. 18 in 40 to -- 80 cliente im about a two-week period of
19 time.
' 20 Q. 8o is it fair to =ay that each one of these
I 21 teams would have had hundreds if not thousands of
22 clients in a year?
I 23 A, Had it continued fmr years, yes, I think it
24 would have gotten to a point where each of the teams
. 25 could have easily handled a fairly large amount of
|| 17
Letitia L. Meredith, RPR
DepomaxMerit
i

|
j
i
%
|
|
|
|
|
|
I
|



2:00-cv-02119-MBS  Date Filed 03/09/11 Entry Number 111 Page 18 of 121

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

12

20

21

22

23

24

2b

clientes, ves.
Q. What is your current jeob at Bright

Builders, c¢urrent posgsition at Bright Builders?

A The chief operations office,
Q. How long have you held that position?
Al I'm not sure exactly when the date was that

switched overx, but I would imagine it's been about.a
vear.

Q. Pricr to being the chief operations officer
what was your job title?

a. At a certain pecint the c¢oaching went
through a period where our former CEQ sold our
coaching department to ancther company, and as he did
that -- I assume because we were doing guite well --
I moved inte take over customer szervice and also just
operations in terms of the developers. It seaemed to
be 2 natural fit =ince I understood the business. I
knew how everything worked, so I moved into
operations at that point.

0. So who was the coaching department sold to?

What ceompany?

A, It was a company named Thrive lLearning
Ingtitute.
Q. " And where are they located?
A. In Orem, Utah.
18
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Q. Are they a company that's somehow related

to Bright Buildera?

A. Related in what way?
Q. Whatever way you want to interpret that.
Geographic location, people -- it seems

coincidentally there's two ceompanies with the same
type ©of business geing on in Orem, Utah.

A. Eeally? It seems strange that Silicone
Valley has tong of software companies. It'g not
strange at all. They just happen to be another
company that's deoing coaching in ©rem, Utah. That's
it. In fact, for a pericd of time they were massive
competitors with us, and that's why we decided to
sell it off to them so that we wouldn't have to
compete with them anywore.

Q. Seemg like the progressicon was that you
were a coach. Then vou took over the coaching
department. When vau took over the coaching
department, did you have a title there like Director
of Coazaching Departmenté What would you refer to
yourself as?

A, I wag the head of the coaching department
that was if.

Q. Head coach. And when that was szold, was

that when you moved inte the customer service realm?

12
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A, That's when I took over operations ag a
whole for the most part.

Q. Okay.

A, During the c¢eoaching procezs I also toock
over customer service because 1t was a integral part
of coaching system and they realized that at the
time, and so I guite obvicusly took that over and
started making that all one integrated system so that
we could work more effectively together.

Q. I'm going to kind of £lip back te a comment
that I had before that surprised you a little bit. I
have never heard of Orem, Utah before. You may have
never heard o¢f Charlezton, South Carolina. Is it =a
big tech heavy area? Tell me a 1ittle about the
technology industry there.

A. Utah is becoming a place where people are
bringing their businesszesz for technology ase well z=
software, Silicone Valley is losing & lot of their
business, and from the trends that I've seen, there
igs guite a bit of movement here to Utah based upcn
the tax laws and the current climate for people to
live and work. The economy seems to suit software
businesses guite nicely.

Q. How many businessea are located in the Orem

area or that general vicinity doing the same thing
20
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that Bright Builders is doing?

A. I have no idea. I know that there are
software companies. I don't know the vicinity in
which they are located.

Q. And that's a fair answer to a poor
question.

A. Agreed.

Q. Are there a number of cother companies doing
what Bright Builders does in the Orem area?

A, I'm not sure, to tell you the truth. I
don't really put a lot of focus into the other
¢ompanies that are creating website huilders or that
deal with eBay market research analyzation software
like ocur software.

Q. And perhaps maybe another way of stating it
more broadly though, as chief operating officer who
do you consider the competitors of Bright Builders to
ba?

A Iz that currently or when we had the
coaching department?

Q. Currently.

A. Currently it would be companics like

Terapeak. They are not located here. I believe they

are in Canada, and also maybe 2 company like -- Trm

trying to think. Maybe ChannelAdvisor or -- gosh,
21
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vou know, everybody has a websgite builder these davs.
Many of them poor versions of webaite builders, but
it just seems to be a dime a dozen. Our industry is
getting hurt pretty bad right now thanks to Google.

0. When you had the marketing department, =o
the seccnd part of that guestion as you identified,
when you had -- excuze me -- "the marketing
department"” -- when you had the coaching department,
who would you have considered vour competition to
have been?

A, At the time it was Thrive. They were our
biggest competiticn. There are other companies out
there although we weren't really feeling like we had
to compete with them as we had been around Eor guite
a while, but Thrive was our main competition. And szo
in the time that I showed up at Bright Builders they
came on the scene pretty fast and pretty hard. And
during that time our CEQO put a leot of focus into
them.

Q. Currently as a chief operations officer,
what is your salary?

A It's at 72.,000. Well, let me adjust that.
In recent months we've had teo lower my salary, and
I've decided -- I, with the executive staff, which

ign't very many of us now, decided to take half pay
22
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because we weren't in any position to cbntinue to pay
me. I laid off guite a number of people, and at this
gtage in thé game I decided to g ahead and take half
pay just to be able to try to help the company stay
afleoat and continue to move forward.

Q. Moving onto a different topic, have you

ever played golf?

A Yes.
Q. How oftan do you play?
A If I'm lucky, I get out mavbe two or thres

times a #eascn, someiimes more.

Q. Do you own a set of golf clubs?

a, 0L course.

Q. and do you know the make of those?
a. Yegs. They sre Riley ciubs. My

father-in-law gave me his cold set.

Q. How weuld you describe your knowledge of
golf producta? Are you fairly knowledgable about the
brands that are in the marketplace?’

A. I like the game of golf. I know for the
most part what good golf <¢lubs are or what they
aren't.

Q. And what are some good golf c¢lubs that
vou're familiar with?

A PING is a great company for golf. The
23
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other olube that I'm familiar with -- obviously
TaylorMade has a pretty good industry in the golf
business. There's abviocusly golf balls, Titleist. I
know you're searching for me to say I know Cleveland.
Yes, I do. They have wedges that most of my buddies
have, and I can tell yeu personally I won't ever own

one again.

0. Why is that?

A, Because I'm sitting here talkimng toe vou
xightlncw. How is that for --

Q. Fair enocugh.

A. Yeah? In fact, I know encugh golfers that

I'11 make sure they den't ever buy a Cleveland Golf
club again either.

Q. ‘What did you do today to prepare for
depésition? Clearly you were instructed to tell the
truth.

A, 0f eourge. Actually, te bhe honest, when we
found out akcocut the ¢ase I went back through I read
the notes. I happened to be that particular client,
Christopher Prince's advigor at the time. Obviously
I was 1in the coaching systen. I wanted to know how
it worked and make sure that it was working properly,
20 he was one of the cliente that I wag advising. So

I went back through, read his nctes, made sure that I
24

Letitia L. Mexedith, RPR
DepomaxMerit

kY]



2:09-cv-02119-MBS  Date Filed 03/09/11 Entry Number 111 Page 25 of 121

10

11

12

13

14

1&

l&

17

18

198

20

21

22

23

24

25

did all the things that the system reguired and I was
on par for the coaching program that we had created.

And other than that, that's about it

Q. Bave vyou spoken with anybody about today's
deposition?
4. Well, the cwner of Bright Builders,

Greg Cole. We talked about it guite extensively.

0. And what did yvou two digcuss?

A What wag involved in thg case, why we felt
that Cleveland was going after us when we seemingly
have no involvement in this, you know, that type of
thing. Wondering what we need to do to try to make
sure that we kept our name clean and that everything
kept moving forward as best as we could.

Q. What is your understanding of thie case,
thisz lawsuit?

A, That's a bkig questicen. Could you clarify
what you're asking for?

Q. Why is it that vou believe Cleveland has

filed a lawsuit against Bright Buillders?

A, You know, I'm not guite =sure. I1I've ¢oms up
with a lot of speculative ideaa. Mest of them aren't
nice, but they are just speculative. 8o I can't

guite understand why Cleveland is after us actually.

Q. Maybe less speculating but more theory, you
25
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do understand it's related to Christopher Prince's
website; correct?

A. I understand it's related to what
Christopher Prince did, but we didn't do that. 8o
I'm not guite sure what the connection is.

Q. So you really have no idea why you'rs
sitting in the deposition today?

A, Mow, that'e sgilly. I know why I'm here.

Q. That's what I'm looking to get, an idea of
your understanding of why Bright Builders is involvead
in this lawsuit.

B . I see. My understanding is that based on
what I've read in the court case essentially is that
Cleveland believes that we somehow are responsible
for Christopher Prince's actions in eelling

counterfeit golf clubs.

Q. Have vou ever besen a party to another
lawsuit?

A. No.

Q. Have you ever heard of the company Prince

Distributicon, LLC?

A, Yeah. That would be Christopher Prince's
company that he set up, I believe.

Q. and you said that you were the advisor for

Christepher Prince; correct?
26
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A I wag indeed.
Q. What is Bright Builders' business model?

Can you explain that to me?

A. Currently or when we were coaching?
Q. When you were coaching.
A. When we were coaching, we needed a way to

be zble %o sell our website building software to

customers and clients, and so what we did -- as well
as our eBay research software. And sco what we did is
oftantimes we wholesaled out our products. We would

nfrentimes white label our products for other
companies. We would also try to get invelved with
other companies that would sell our products
essentially. And they could either sell them under
their own name or they could sell them under the old
Bright Builders name. At the time we would still use
that name as a viable product and let telemarketers
or telesalespecple gell those products and get those
to the olients.

We didn't really do any telesales. We
tried to let them go that route. That was their
specialty. We were really just focused on being able
to provide a good education product and good website
building scoftware as well as eBay reesearch software.

Q. You mentioned a coaching department or it
27
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might be congidered a business unit . What different
departments or units did Bright Builders have? We
know there's a coaching department. What other
departments did Bright Builders have during thig time
periocd, 2007/2008 time pericd?

A. During thatr time period we obviously had
our customer support ox technical support department,
and we also had a group that was working on
marketing. We also had ocur developers. That was our
programming department essentially. And then, of
course, just the executives and general staff like

secretarial and just administrative assgsistants.

Q. What 1is TOC Centralry
A. TOC Central, that's what we called it, and
it stood for The Online Campus. We just needed an

acronym or some way to get a website that would in
some fashion make sense. That was the place where we
housed most of our educatienal materials in terms of
lesscons, articles, links to be able Lo geft to
webinars, ijust the general informatiom for that
coaching.

0. Do you know whether TOC Central was a
geparate company?

A No, it was neot.

Q. Just a separate brand?
28
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A, It was just the name of website. That's
it.

Q. What is Wholesale Match?

A. Wholegsale Match is, I believe, a drop
gshipper. We would oftentimes -- they would be on a

list of drop shippers that typically the general
internet would recommend as a place where people
could purchase products that would be drop ghipped
and/or that they could purchase and sell on eBay or
on their own websites.

Q. And how was that company related to Bright

Buildexg?

a. No relation at all.

0. Did Bright Builders own a piece of
WholesaleMatch?

A, No, not that I kmow of.

Q. Do you know who Mike McGuinn is?

A. I do not.

Q. Do you know why Bright Builders would have

registered a domain name for Wholesale Match?

A I don't.

Q. Do you know who Doba, D-o-bh-a, LLC 187

A. I do. They are a wholesale company -- oOr
sorry -- a drop shipping'campany.

0. And how are they related to Bright

259
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Buildexs?
A, They are not. They are just ancther

company out there that doeg drop shipping, and we've

"done business with them in the past in regards Lo

trving to help each other drum up business for our

regpective sides of the c¢oin.

Q. Do you know who Jeremy Hanke is?
A I do not.
Q. Does Bright Builders receive any income,

referral feeg back from WheolesaleMateh or Doba?

A I don't believe I know of anything from
WholegaleMatch. I've never been involved with
anything there. From Doba we have an affiliate
relationghip. So if they promote our research tool
and/or sell it, they get an affiliate kickback, but
that's no different from anything you can sign up for
on our websites. So oftentimes it's Jjust an
affiliate relationghip, and we try to do things that
help promote that.

Q. Who ig Auction Success Group?

4. Auction Success Group -- I believe we
called them ASG. They are a telesales company
essentially that weould sell our products, and so we
would basically provide them a service and they would

sell it to whatever leads they got and whoewver they
30
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zaw fit to try to make a sale to.

Q. Ts Auction Success Group related to Bright
Builders?

AL No.

Q. No joint ownership for -- but there is an
affiliate relationship; right?

a. Wwith them it was just purely a wholesale
relationship. They would sell the product and we'd
give it to them for a discounted rate, and that's it.

Q. Have vyou ever heard of a company <¢alled

Sherpa Pubklishiag, LLC.

a, Yes.
Q. What does this company do?
AL This was or is the scrt of umbrella company

that was supposed to ke set up by our former CEOC to
sort of umbrella the other companies, and from what I
understand he sget it up poorly anyway. S50 I'm not
#ure what the end goal was there, but I do know that
it ig2 the umbrella company for Bright Builders and
HammerTap, which is the actual market research

company that owng the market analysis Zor eBay.

Q. Okay. S¢ that was my next guestion as to
what HammerTap, LLC, 1s. Can you explain that againt?
A Yez. HammerTap is a market research

software for eBay data, and basically we purchase the
£
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data fxrom eBay on all their sales and back end stuff
1ike what time a sale ends, what time it starts, what
day iz begt to 2ell it on, what prices that preoduct
is selling for. And basically our tool analyzeg that
data and then allows pecple to use the tool to do
their own analysis on whatever productg they are
interested in selling on eBay. And that's basically

what HammerTap is.

Q. Does that gsoftware have a name?
A, We gall it HammerTap. We also private
labezl it, I believe we're one the only -- I can't

confirm this, but I believe we're one of the only
companies that is allowed to private labkel our tool
for that market research.

Q. What about Magniphy, LLC? What does that
company do?

A. Magniphy was created Lo move toward a
retail market. We saw the wholesale -- the wholesale
world in which we ware living in, we saw it stare to
crumble, and we could see kind of the signs ahead way
back then that that wholesale market was not going to
live too well.

And so we ztarted to create a company
called Magniphy. That was done -- the beginnings of

that was done just before I arrived, and then while I
32
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was there they continued to try to make progreszs in
c¢reating a retail product that could support our
toals like HammerTap and like the Bright Builders so
that we could 1t sell just direct to market.

Q- What about a company c¢alled Bright Business
Centex, LLC?

A. That is our employee company. Essentially
that'sg -- because our people were working to support
Magniphy and HammerTap and Bright Builders, as I
understand it, they created Bright Buginegs CQenter to
be able to manage the employees essentially, and that
way they could work for each ¢f those companies, and
then they would essentially rent those enployees.

Q. How about Bright Marketing, LLC? What is
that company?

A. I‘don't really know. I didn't really do
anything with Bright Marketing, LLC. As far as I
understand there were no products in it or anything
like that. 8o I'm not sure what that one is used for
at all actually.

Q. What was the name of the limited liability
company, i1f you know, that got #old to Thrive
Learning Institute?

A. You know, I don't know exactly how that

deal went. I wasn't really privy to any of the stuff
33
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that that CEQ did with the company. 2As you can well
imagine being that I created that thing from gcratch,
T was kind of upset that they did that. ESo I wasn't

really involved with much of that deal.

o And you referred a couple times, you know,
to a former CEQ. Who was that?

A. Hig name was Ty Hawkins.

Q What happenead with Mr., Hawkina?

A, In what regard?

Q Did he leave? Did he ge£ fired?

2 As I understand it, heing on the employee

side, the partners and him basically got in a fairly
big tiff and they decided to go their own ways until
the point when Greg Cole assentially tock over and
got the partners out and the CEO went his own way.
So for the most part it sounds like it basically
imploded on itself.

Q. When did Greg éale join Bright Builders?

A. Greg Cole is the initial creator and
founder for Bright Builders because it started from
being a software company and a website builder. That
was where it started. He created a website builder,
started doing things for companies building their
websites, found out after he had kuilt a certain

number of websites he was in a position to create a
34
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builder that would be useful for the general publie
to uge to create their own websites. He then got
involved with the partners that came about aftexr that
and continued to grow it in that direction.

Q. Are there any other -- I know the other
gquesgtion I was going to ask you. Who does the
training now that you've sold -- or the coaching now

that vou seld the coaching buginegs?

E. Who deoes the c¢oaching?

Q. Yeas.

A, We sold that business to Thrive.

Q. 80 if yvou sign up for Bright Builders

services now, doeg Thrive do the coaching?

AL You cannot sign up for Bright Builders
Services now. It was discontinued.
Q. 8o ecurrently what is Bright Builders'

buzsiness medel then?

A. Bright Builders' current business wmodel is
to keep the eclientg that it gained in pasgt years
happy, and as they fade away or decide to stop their
business, then they go away and that's it. We
haven't added clients to the Bright Builders company
in a long time.

Q. When did the =zale of the coaching

department occur to Thrive Learning approxXimately?
35
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What was the time?

A. This i& a guess. Like I said, I don't have
any of the dates there in front of me, but I believe
it was somewhere around October and potentially in
2008, but I could be wrong on that date.

Q. Since that time Oc¢tober of 2008 or
thereabouts, Bright Builderg has not offered coaching
services teg its clients; correct?

a. That's correct, uh-huh.

Q. When did Bright Builders gtop selling its
website building services to clients or potential
clients?

A, You're talking abkeout Bright Builders;
correct?

Q. Bright Builders; correct?

4. At that point we stopped using Bright
Builders pretty much at all, and all we did was
support the clients that were in it.

Q. And ﬁow yvou're mainly a software company;
is that right?

A, That's correct. We basically just, ag I
said, support the clients that we did have in Bright
Builders, which is diminishing clients, and we're
trying to find other ways to somehow make it in this

new aconomy and new world.
36
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Q. 1111

ask the court reporter to hand you =2

set of documents we've marked as Exhibit 1.

{Exhibit 1 wasz marked.)

Q. I'd ask whether you recognize this
document .

A. Yes, of course.

Q. Okay. And what is it?

A, This one was the initial packet. When I

came in to the
zarnt out for a
of the ¢hanges

particular one

¢oaching program, thizs is what wasz
while, and in fact it looks like =zome
had already started to be made on this

for the change. I know we went

through a period of time where we were slower

catching up with some of our paperwork and changing

it over, but it looks like some of the changes had

been made already for the new coaching model.

Q. Can we refer to this as the detting Started

leaflet? Is that what it was called?

D Yeah .

It was a Getting Started packet that

was sent to them in the mail. A lot of the telesgales

companies liked to send a physical document out or

phyaical notebook or binder s¢ that the ¢lient felt

like they had something tangible to¢ hang onto. We

oftentimes didn't like that because obviously the

information was adjusted quite freguently just based

37

Letitia L. Meredith, RPR

DepomaxMerit




2:09-cv-02119-MBS  Date Filed 03/09/11 Entry Number 111 Page 38 of 121

10

11

12

12

14

i5

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

22

24

25

upon what was going on in the indusgtry. Sc it was
hard for us to keep up with the physical side of it
even though on TOC Central we had all the currenc
information.

. If you look at the second bullet point, it

identifies the Bright Builders team.

A, Uh-huh.

Q. What i=s a project advisor?

A. I was an advisgor, as I had mentioned
earlier, in the system. I was an advisor. There was
usually two of ug, We had a scheduler assigned to

us, and that made up that small team that would take
care ©f that client.

Q. Okay. What was the role of the project
adviser? Was it that broad or can you define it more
specifically for me?

A. More specifically, we were a counselor to
that client. We understood how the system worked,
and we understood the basics of what we were trying
to get acrosa to them. We were trying to teach them
the basics of how to get going and where they could
find information. And we basically taught them how
to generally start their business, and so this made
it o the advisor didn't have to be the expert in the

field. They could refer off to an instructor or
' 38
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refer off to the technical team or whatever was
necessary at the time so that that client could get
the best information.

0. What is a builder trainer?

A, A builder trainer, that would have been the
technical support team. They understood The Builders
inside and out. If we as an advigor knew an answer
because maybe it was common how to edit HTML on a
page, "Where do I find thig button tc do this
particular task in the builder?" If we knew that as
an advisocr, we would direct them guickly and easily.
If it was a more complicated technical gquestieon abcut
rhe builder, we would =zet them up with one of the
lead fechnical support guys to give them a bit of a-
training on how te use the builder more effectively.

Q. What is an internet business coach?

A, These were our inastructors esgentially.

The intermet business coach was & term that during
this packet's time, we were trying to get changed,
but we kind of went through little arguments with our
CEQ about whether we should change that wording or
not. But basically that would have been an
instructor such ag Brigham, which I'm sure you're
familiar with that name, and he was our expert on

eBay. 8o we would refer off teo Brigham if it was a
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1 more in-deapth guestion about eBay.
2 Q. 80 there could be geveral internet business
3 coaches that would help a client; ¢orrect?
4 A. Correct.
5 Q. What is the Bright Builders package sheet
& that's on that next bullet point below it?
7 A. I would imagine that was just the gheet
8 that was preobably put inlby one of our secretarial
9 staff saying what that client ordered. We
10 probably -- again, this is speculation because I
11 didn't do that. I was mere focused on what we needed
12 te give them on TOC Central. That was the live
13 products, and most ©f the time once we talked to them
14 on the phone, we would direct them away fzom this and
15 send them to TGS Central and give them a rundown of
16 how the system would work.
17 8o I'm assuming the sheet they put in there
18 would be including the products that that client
19 specifically ordered. Sometimes they didn't get a
20 lister. Sometimes they didn't get & builder.
21 Sometimes they didn't get a research teel. So it
22 just depended on what that client ordered at ths
23 time.
24 Q. What ia the Cet Committed to Your Business
25 statement?
40
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a, I believe that was a leftover bullet point
again from the prior cecaching process and the
director of the ceoaching department priﬁf to me liked
to do a lot of froofy stuff, for lack ©of a better way
to put it. So that would be what that was, the Get
Committed to Your Buginess statement. I imagine he
would have asked them to write some statement that
was on paper that they were getting committed to
their business.

Q. The next thing is a desgscription of each
product and servige. Can you tell me what that sheet
or brochure would entail.

A. They would have entailed descriptionsg for
each of the products and services that they crdered.
What else would you like me to expand upon?

0. Anything else you know about that sheet?

A, No. It would have been the descriptions of
the products that they purchased.

Q. 25 that's helpful. It's an actual list or
description of products purchased by that particular
client?

A. I would assume so. Again, I didn't put
much focus into this document because almost
immediately the first thing the scheduler would do

when they called the client is say, "Now, did you get
41

Latitia L. Meredith, RER
DepomaxMerit




10

11

i2

12

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

2:09-cv-02119-MBS  Date Filed 03/09/11  Entry Number 111 Page 42 of 121

that packet?" They would say ves. They would go,
"Great. Now, let's look at gomewhere else because
this is the updated informatcion," and we would move
right on to the updated information on TOC Cantral
and then instruct from that point forward.

Q. Ckay. If you'll flip to the second page,

it says your Bright Bullders Package.

A, Ckay.
Q. It does list in this page a Bright Builders
products and sexrvices. I don't know if that's the

game thing as the description of products and

services. Do vou know whether it is3?
A, It seems like a pretty good hypeothesis.
G. Okay. And then under the Bright Builders

products and services, there's four things listed --
the Bright Builder, the Bright Lister, Custom
Graphiece Design, and Search Engine Optimizaticn. Can
you tell me about the Bright Builder. Is that the
software you've been referxing to?

A. .That is indeed. Did you want me to go inteo

detail about what the Bright Builder does or --

Q. Pleage. That would ke nice.
A. The Bright Builder is a piece of
software -- it'= an online piece of software that

allows people that have no experience in building a
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wobszite arn easier path to creating their own personal
website without having to know programming or HTML or
much detail about any of the computer stuff really.

Q. How doesz it do that if you know?

A . It has an interface that basically allows
you to see "Qkay, I want to create a page, so ¢lick
on create a page." And so you go in and you start
putting in the stuff that you want to put in for that
page. You go in and say, "1 want to add a product,”
go you e¢lick on it and add a product. Then it gives
you options each step of the way that you can click
onn and basically start to develop your own site.

Q. Where does that site get created? On the
person's computers ox on computers that are -- o©Or
servers that are owned by Bright Builderes?

A. The website ig created on serverg that
Bright Builders esgsentially manages, and every time
they add a page, it gets added to their files
egsentially.

MR. DOQLITTLE: Do you want to c¢larify this at
that point in time? Or do you want me to ask a few
questions to c¢larify this? 1 don't think that's
right.

Q. I'll ask. Counsel was just mentioning that

he was wondering whether those gervers were yours oOr
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not. Do vou ¥now who owns those gervers?
. The gervers are owned by & company c¢alled
Varie. We rent that space and -- basically rent

gpace from Verio to be able to house our websites.
The prospect of houging thousands of websites on a
server and then making sure they are always up and
accessible full time would be a pretty big
undertaking and gquite challenging to do. 2o we
always used Verioc as a company that basically does
this as = whole, They house pecple's webszites. So
we have a relationship with them so that we can be

able to house thogse people's websites on their

gervers.

Q. But those servers are rented by Bright
Builders, Inc.; correct?

A. I'm not sure if "rented" is the right word,
but that probably be a word I would uege. I'm not

sure if that's the exact relationship.

Q. There's 2 contractual relationship that
allows you access to those serverg?

A, That's corxect,

Q. aAll right. In developing a website, do you
nave template websites that enable a <¢lient that's
not familiar with an online business teo begin to

develop one?
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A Not template webgites ag a whole 23 in it's
already created and "here you go. You sust have a
site." What we have ig we have theme tempiates, zo
quite gpecifically, that is, there are <¢olor schemes
and a general theme like, say, around the outside of
the websgite that could be green or blue or maybe have
some design. S¢ we have an area in the website
builder where you can go and chooge the theme that
you would like, and then that theme would be
implemented inte all of vour pages.

80 if you had blue borders and, you know,
gome blue design, it would be implemented all the way
across the board in all of the pages that you weould
then create. We didn't do any themez at all that had
words or anything like that. The client is
complétely on their own to create their wording.

Q. Iz there any sample text such as privacy
policies or return policies that are provided to your
clients?

A, Yes. In termg of example, we automatically
put in a privacy policy and ancother one -- I believe
there were two of thewm I think -- that were
automatically in there. And what we do is the
advisors, when we got the clients, was we would tell

them "Thig ig a totally generic peolicy. You're going
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to need to look at 1t. You're going to need to
review L% becauvge based off what vyvou're selling, you
know, it needs to be appropriate to what vou're doing
but at least here's a general concept."

Q. I've noticed some of your websites have
similar form text. When I say your ﬁebsitea, some of
your clients’ websites have similar form cext on
their websites. Are vouy trainere directing people
to.some datebase of more form driven text that they
can use on the wehsites?

AL I'm not sure which form text you're
referring to. Do you have something specific that I
would refer to becausze we didn't give them anything
other than policies and general concept. Like there
would be a home page that would say "Put your
informarion like thisz here. Put your information
like this here." And oftentimesz we would do that
also with our lister tool Eor eBay, and people would
oftentimes forget to take off the "put your
statement -- your call to action =tatement here."
They would forget to take that cff, s¢ they wﬁuld
have a live listing on aBay or on their website that
said, *Put your call to action here." It was kind of
2il1ly. We argued about that left and right whetﬁer

to leave it because it was teaching the client or
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take it off hecause it wag stupid.

0. Now, I'm more referring to things -- this
is just in gemneral -- an example might be a statement
about a return policy. I've just noticed a lot of
yvour websites that you're hosting have similar, if
not identically copiled text in that regard. I didn't
k¥now if you had a form or an area that you were |
directing clients to where they could get some of
rhat more stock language to put in their websites.

A, The pelicies that you click on just come
with the website. We automatically put that in =o
thar pecple have that there. That was cne of the
things I was mentioning is we argued about whether Lo
put it in and let them have the opportunity to adjust
it because some of them would just leave it on even
if it wasn't appropriate for what they were doing.
And then we had the other side of the argument which
was take it completely off and make them come up with
it on their own. But that wag really guilte
difficult. Se, anyway, it was all philosophy really,
1leave it on, take it off."

Q. So there is some form text that is
available fxrom the Bright Builders program?

A, 't comes with the policies. It's in there

automatically. Correct.
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Q. Tell me about the Bright Lister.

A. Bright Lister is a listing tocl. I'm not
sure if you're familiar with Vendio or Octiva or
inkFrog. They are all eBay lisgting tools. Our is
one like those or maybe not like theirs. We think
oursg is better. But we just have never really put
ourselves in the retail market like those companies
that I just mentioned. 2And basically it's a listing
tool. You have an item to zell. It's fast, guick,
sasy way to create a listing about chat item and then
be able to connect it directly to eBay so that it can
be up for sale.

Q. Wwhat iz the Bright Li=ster software's
relationship to HawmmerTap software?

A, HammerTap, as I mentioned earlier, iz, as I
said, I believe, one of the only cowmpanies that gets
2Bay'as market research data that is allowed to
private label their -- our tool. So we're allowed to
private label that. One of the private labelsg is the
Bright Lister. At the time that was so that it would
work with Bright Builder's packaging. But we can
private label that inte whatever. So we could
have -- as yecu mentioned earlier, we have Magniphy.
So we would have the Magniphy Lister or we have the

Eright Lister or we have four multiple other private
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labels. They created their own lister with ite own
name on it.

Q. 2o the Bright Lister iz just a priyate
labeled vergion of the HammerTap software?

A, Not HammerTap. It's own listing tool.
It's not HammerTap the tool.

Q. So it i3 a stand alcne‘piece of software
that Eright Builders has developed?

A. Yes.

Q. Okavy. What are the custom graphie design
serviceg that are offered?

A What we do is -- as I mentioned earlier, we
do mave standard theme templates for the websgite
builder. If somebody didn't want one of thoze
atandard theme templates or if the telesales company
that was selling these cusztomers sold a custom
graphic design package, then we would provide that.
Now, what that would entail is creating a theme for
that client and maybe some extra buttons or a logo
even teo go with that theme. And that would be done
through our graphic¢s design department, which I may
not have mentioned earlier, I apclogize.

Q. S0 that's another department --

A, Tes.
0. . -- under Bright Builders?
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A Yeg.

Q. Thank you. What gearch engine optimizaticn
services are offered?

A. Az you noticed, it's called the Marketing
Foundation Package. Essentially the same thing
happens, the telegales groups can sell that
foundation package for search engine optimization.
And basically the client can, after they have built
their site arnd feel like they are ready to do this,
they can sign up -- or they can start their marketing
foundaticn package. And onc¢e they start that
package, then what we do is we go through and we give
them a guestionnaire essentially.

They £fill out the guestionnaire letting us
know what types of things thelr site is about, what
they believe arxe key words for their site, and then
we have -~ that team esgentially would ge through and
do research on what key words would best help that
gite out at the time.

Once they deo that research, that team would
create & gingle page that would essentially be
optimized for the sgite. So it wasn't about a product
or it wasn't about a single item, but it was a page
that would potentially draw Google or one of the

search engines to the gite based upon leng-tall and
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short-tail key words.

The thing about the marketing foundation

package was it was meant -- this is always how the
advisor would let the client know -- it was meant to
be sort of a starting place. We wanted to teach them

. how to write their own pages, what we called content

pages, that were optimized so they could see how they
would have to go through it in the future. We never
intended to do the whole thing for them, whieh is why
we called it a foundation package. We wanted to
teach them how to fish and neot just hand them over
the fish.

Q. Do you know who assisted or trained Prince
with the Bright Builder software?

A. Well, if it was easy guestions, as I
mentioned befere, and he bkrought them up to me, I
would probably have just taken care of it in a gquick
faghion. "How do I edit a page?" "Click on this
button." It's pretty straightforward. If it wasg in
depth or he had a technical question that was more
complicated, then I would have sent them to one of
our tech team.

Q. Okay. Is it right to say -- I think you
mention this earlier -- that Brigham Bud trained

Prince with respect to the Bright Lister program?
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A I think that's not guite as accurate. I've
actually read the transcription of their interaction,
their little education section that they had. And I
think what he was talking to him more about wae the
eBay process and just how to sell on eBay. I don't
think he did a Iesson on how te use the Lister.

For most people the Ligter was fairly
remedial. It's pretty easy to use. We didn't
oftentimes have to do much educaticn on how to use
the Lister gpecifieally because it walked you through
a lot of it. But as I recall, he was teaching him
more about eBay iﬂ general, not the Lister
specifically.

Q. Okay. Take the Exhibit 1 and flip through
until you come to the probably akgcut three more

pages. You come a sheet that says The Bright

Buildex.

A, Yep, I'm there.

Q. Okay. You'wve given me some detail on the
Bright Builder gzoftware. Is thig an accurate

description of this secftware?

A. You cut out.

Q. I am wondering whether the Bright Builder
sheet I am looking at here iz an agcurate deseription

of the software. It's about two pages.
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A. I'd say it's pretty close, veal, pretty
accurate.

Q. Flip two more pages forward. There is a
sheet on the Bright Lister program,. Take a moment to
look at that, and I want to see if you believe this
to be an accurate descripticon of the Bright Ligter
program.

A, Yeah. At first glance 1t leooks like‘it's
pretty accurate.

Q. Okay. If you'll flip ancther page, vou'll
hit the Custom Graphic Design.

2. Uh=-huh.

Q. And if you'll take a moment to look at this
and tell me whether thig ac¢curately describes the
Custom Graphic Design services that were cffered.

A. Yeah, that looks pretty accurate as well.

. So yvou'd agree that the design experts help
with a layout of potential client'a website?

A. The cusgtom graphic desgign experts would
work o¢on that home page and do -- and put ¢n that page
what the client was suggesting in regards to the
theme and overall look of that home page and then the
theme that would go through the entire website.

0. One thing that's mentioned in here that I

didn't know what it meant ig it sgays they will help
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work omn a website's personality. What does that
mean?

A It's about the theme. A webksite gains
persenality by the ceoloxs it has and the overall
general leook of it. If somebody puts flaming text
letters at the top ©of their website, it's gecing to
like look like a flaming text letters website., It
looks & little less professional. 8o depending on
the ceclors, the fonts they use, the text size that
they uee, it's going to look, vou know, and have a
feel feor it. BAnd that kind of defines the
perscnality of that website.

Q. On the next page it says Custom Graphic
Degign Checkligt, What was the purpose of this
checklist?

A. I would imagine -- again, I oftentimes
moved away fxom this. I can't say that we use this
specifically once we got theam into the program
because we most often would then direct them inte the
mest current new information, and most of that was
delivered via a conversgation when they were ready for
cugtom graphid design. BSo I would imagine that had
they looked at this, this was just #¢ they understood
when it was time for them teo get in and start dﬁing

cugtom graphic design.
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Q. Okay.

A, That, of cocurse, would have had to have
been superseded by the coaching telling them "Hey,
yvou ghould start your custom graphic design."

Q. Are you familiar with the guestionunaire

that they were supposed to £ill out?

A. Not intimately. I don't know the guestions

off the top of my head, but I deo know that the
designers created that guestionnaire and made sure
that they got the information they needed from the
client.

Q. Do vou know what types of guestions, not
specific guestions, but types of qguestions there
might be?

A, hAgain, my guess wounld be that they aszked
them what ceolors they were wanting, what types of
fonts if they knew that -- most clients don't know
that -- what type of lock they wanted for their home
page in general, if they had seen any cther webgites
that they thought "Hey, this was neat. Can we do
gomething like that?" 8o I'm guessing that's what
they were asking for based upon the products they
were usually ¢reating for these customers.

Q. Would they have asked what the dowmain name

was?
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AL I would imagine that would have EEEn
gemi-important. It probably would have been part of
the request, "So and so with this domain is looking
to do or start custom graphic design.®

Q. And they wéuld have to know the types of
productse they were intending to sell on that webzite?

A, Sure, yeah.

Q. Anything else that would have been a
foundation to have to do the custom graphic design?

A, A lot of it was interaction with that
¢lient. Once they started the degign, oftentimes the
interaction with the client would determine what was
going to be created. We wanted it to be personal.
You know, if it's your website, you want to be able
to have some input on what it 1a it's going to lock
like and what it's going to do. So even though there
was that guestionmailre, oftentimes they would talk
with that c¢lient about what it ias they wanted.

Q. Do you know who assisted Prince with the

custom web design services?

A. You knmow, I can't recall if he actually
even did it. I don't remember if he even started it
because I don't believe -- in my memory, I don't

remember him actually deing the custom or astarting

custom graphic design, but I can't recall.
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Q. They would have to know the name of the
webgite and the types of products being gold and a
general theme frxem the client: correct?

A, That sounds accurate, yes.

Q. Do you know whether your hosting agreements
with clients allow illegal activitries to go on omn the
website?

AL I would assume they don't allow illegal
activities.

¢ . 3o as a manager, if one of your employees
came to you and said, “Somebody wants me to design a
website named kiddie porn.com," what would belthe
steps that you would undertake?

MR. DOOLITTLE: Spell kiddie, k-i-t-t-y or

k-1 --

Q. K-i-d-d-i-e.

B Oh, boy. Aall right. T forgot your
gquesgtion. Do you mind asking that again?

Q. The guestion is if one of your custom
graphic design employees came to you -- and I'11l put
it more generically -- and said, "I've got a person

that wants me to desgign a webgite that 1is
gquestionably legal," what steps would you undertake?
a. Most of the time our graphic designers

didn't get a request for custom graphic design unless
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we had already led them down that path, the client
that is. So most of the time belors they would go to
custom graphic design, they would ask their advisor,
"Hey, should I start my custom graphic design?" The
adviseor would say "Sure" or "NO, vou're not ready for
it. You haven't built anything on your gite. You
don't have a clue what you want. You don't know
which way you're going.' oftentimes that wouldn't
have gotten there.

a0 had something gotten through or a client
decided to, which every now and‘then they do, they
decide, "Oh, I'm going to start my custon graphic
design" and they get ahold of that department and
start that. Our designers would have come to us and
said, "Hey, this doesn't look like it matches what's
legal with our hosting agreement.” They didn't
memerize it, but, hey, if they are zalling something
that is potentially bad, they would have done that.
I can't say that's ever occurred though.

Q. Flip ahead to the next page, which ia& the
aE0 Marketing Foundation Package. The first bullet
point says that they will offer an expert review of
yvour website for search engine visibility and
aceeptability. Do you know what ig meant by that

review?
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A. I actually never did that review. As I
understand it, Christopher Prince never actually
regquested ox started the SEOQ Marketing Foundation
package. Being hig advisor, I1'm pretty sure I domn't
remember him ever doing that package. 8o I'm mnot
gure that a review would have ever taken place.

Q. out of whether Mr. Prince did or did rnot,
do vou know what is meant by the expert review of the
webgite for search engine auvthorization?

A, ‘Earlier when we talked abeout the search
engine marketing foundation package, I menticned that
the foundation was to get them atarted for search
engine optimization. So I would imagine that during
that portionm they would have asked him dquestions
maybe in a guestionnaire that zaid, "0Okay. What are
vou selling? What are -- you know, what do you think
vour key words are? What do you think veour market
ia? wWhat do you think your demographic ig?" Mavbe
something along those lines. Again, I don't haﬁe
those guestions in front of me, soO I can't be
gpecific.

But that would have been the case in order
for the person that was going to do the search engine
optimization on that and create a home page -- they

would have needed to know some of those things.
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Q. Would you keep a liet of the key words that

yvou submitted for Mr. Prince?

A Who is "you"?
Q. Bright Builders.
A. I doubt that we would have kept that even

if we had done it for Christopher Prince, which I
don't believe we did.

Q. So the key words were developed sort of on
the £ly and themn put into a gezrch engine? There's
no list maintained?

MR. DOOLITTLE: Object to the form.

Q. Go ahead and answex.
A. Are you waiting for me? Sorry.
Q. Yeah. Answer that. Every now and then

paul will object to a guestion but you still need to
answer. It's just to preserve the record.

A, T gee. Would yvou mind repeating that ons
more time.

{(The racord was read.)

A. The key words are researched based off of
that -- I would imagine that guestionnaire that the
search engine marketers would have looked up and
worked on that research. They would have then put
together that list of key words that seem to be

getting the best results at the time. I don't know
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if you know about search engine optimization, but
it's continually changing and adapting and adjusting.
2o they would have looked at it on the fly -- not cn
the fly, but they would have looked at it at that
time and figured out what werxe the best key words for
what they were trying to go towards at that time and
then they would have presented those key words to the
client with their home or -- net home page but a
page, a content page, that they would have created
based off of these key words.

Q. Well, maybe skipping down to the section
where it says that "We," meaning Bright Bullders,
twill submit'yaur website to ovaer 2500 gearch eagines
and directories." I presume there's some list of key
words that you keep when you're making those
submiszsions?

MR. DOOLITTLE: Chiject to the form.

A, No, no. That's not what the submisgsion is.
The submission to the search engines is submitting
vour website name to the search engimes. It's not
submitting your key weords. That's something you do
on your own site, and then you're on your own for
when the gearch engines show up to look at your site,
and if they think the content on your site is

relevant, then they start to rank you.
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Q. So the key word suggested would appear in
rhe client's own files; is that correct?

A. rFilea" maybe isn't the right word for it.
The key words was maybe a document that they maybe
sent over or that they would send over to the client
and then that client would have it for maybe writing
moare content pages. Again, the coaching that we were
doing was based upon teaching them generally how to
create their website and how to continue moving
forward when they didn't have us anymore.

So they needed to have and learn how to do

key words. They needed to have and learn how to do a
content page, and so at that peoint they would have
probably needed to have that with them in order to
create more content pages. That was the point. We
were trying to educate them. We weren't trying to
give them the fish. We were trying te teach them how
to fish.

Q. %o Bright Builders submits the website to
2500 search engines and dirxectories. I didn't know
there were that many. How does that work?

A. Oh, it's just a little =-- I don’'t know the
exack guts behind it. I never actually looked into
it, but basically you put your webgite in and it

aubmits it to Google. And Google goes "Yeah, great,
62
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there's thousands of millionsz of people wanting usg to
look at their website." So it puts them in a line
and a gueue, and when it gets to them it gets to
them. That's what Yahcoco would do or any of these
search engines that are out there.

Essentially there's millionz of people
knoeking on their deor going, "Hey, look at our
wehsire., Hey, loock at our websitce." and basically
vou get in line and when they get a c¢hance, they'll
go check out your website. You actually have a
better chance of a search engine finding your website
by doing organic SEO than you de of getting iﬁ line
from a gubmission.

Q. But in this casge it's correct that Bright
Builders submitted the domain name copycatclubs.com

to websites?

A. I have no idea.

Q. S¢ratch that. I mean search engines.

A, I don't know if they 4id.

Q. Let me restate the guestion just to get
this clear. Ig it correct that Bright Builders

submitted the domain name copycatclubs.dom Lo zearch
engines?
A I have no idea if he did or didn't. He

certainly didn't do it through me as I recall. I
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mean, maybe I suppose it's possible that I don't
remember something in the noteg, but I don't recall
him doing it through me. He has the ability on the
site -- again, we wanted to make them to be able to'
fish themselves, not have us be able to do everything
or do anything for them for that matter. So if he
submitted it by calling in or asking somebody tc do
it, he could have petentially dene that, but I den't
recall 1f he did or didm't.

MR. ROOLITTLE: I apelogize. When you say "he”
throughout that anawer, who you are referring to?
Bright Builders?

THE WITNESS: Christopher Prince.

MR. DOCLITTLE: Okay. Thank you.

o. Flip to the next page. In order for there
to be the search engine optimization services, would

the client first have to complete the marketing

~ foundatien checklist?

A. They would have had to have requested it
first and foremost. Agaln, T don't believe
Christopher Prince requested it, and then just even
te et started, they probably would have had te go
through a ¢hecklist, yeah.

Q. If Bright Builders notes that they

submitted Chriztopher Prince's websites to search
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engines, would that mean he wag taking advantage of
the gearch engine optimizaticn services?

A. Neo, not at all. I don't think they are
connected at all. The foundation package really and
the submigsion wasn't really -- they weren't really
connected. One maybe wag listed in the sgame thing
but that wasn't part of what the SEC foundation team
did.

Q. Do you know who was responsible for search
engine optimization for Christopher Prince?

A. I would believe nobody since he didn't
requesst it.

Q. Do yvou know whether he paid for it?

A. I dontt know what the accounting of it is.
I agzume if it was listed in his package of things to
purchage, then maybe he did. I don't know.

Q. vou den't know whether he teock advantage of

those serviceg one way or the other?

A I don't think he did is wmy recollection of
it, and looking through the notes, I don't remember
éeeing anything in my notes as an advisor that gaid
that he had done anything with the search engine
optimization foundation package.

Q. I'll zsk the court reporter to show the

next document which we've marked, I think, as
&5

Letitia L. Maredith, RPR
DepomaxMerit




2:09-cv-02119-MBS  Date Filed 03/09/11  Entry Number 111 FPage 66 of 121

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

is

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

Exhibit 2.

{Exhibit 2 wag marked.)

Q. Mr. Johmnson., ask to yvou take a look at this

three-page document and ask 1if you recognize 1it.

A. The information looks familiar, but I did

not -- I den't remember =seeing this particular --
these particulaxr pagesg, but the information is
certainly familiar, project advisor, yeah.

Q. Do vou believe that thisg is a true and

accurate ceopy of a Bright Builders' brochure?

A It certainly uses some of our logos like

the litctle light bulbk thing cocn the bottom. So that's

gomething that we often uge for -- or we 4id often

uge for our documents.

Q. If vou could look through this and tell
if you see anything with this brochure that would
lead vou to believe it's not authentiec.

ME. DOOLITTLE: We produced it.

me

MR. MCELWAINE: Let'a go off the record for one

gzecond if you don't mind.
(off the record)
0. Mr. Johnsen, Just lock at this, the
brochure that we've identified as Exhibit 2. It
mentions a preject advisor, an internet business

consultant, and a buildex trainer. Judging from
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thoge terms, would thig brochure have been something
developed after vou implemented the new training
approach?

A. It would probably have been right at the
beginning before we had completely implemented the
whole new coaching program. There was a transition
periocd where we had to continue some of the old
coaching and then transition into the new coaching
model and during that time we needed gomething that
was pretty much generic that would cover us both.
That way when the new coaching team would take over,
depending on whether that new c¢lient wag im the new
model or the old model, it would still be close
encugh that we could then branch them the direction
they needed to go for the model that they were in.

Q. Judging from that statement and what you
see on this document, do you have a fair prediction
as to the time frame of this brochure?

A, It had te have been just after we had
started because they wouldn't have started talking
about project advisor vyet 1f it was still the old
model . 8o it would have probably just been after
that, but there are indications in here like
"internet busineass coneultant!" that was still left

over from the old model in transition into the new.
67

Letitia L. Meredith, RPER
DepomaxMerit




1

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

2:09-cv-02119-MBS  Date Filed 03/09/11  Entry Number 111 Page 68 of 121

Q. Wea're going to move onto Exhibit 2.
(Exhibit 2 was marked.}

0. Mr . Johngon, ask to vou take a look at this
four-page document and ask if you recognize it?

A. Yeah. Mosgt of it looks like the old
information with a few little tweaks here and there
that were happening through the transitien, but a lot
of it is clder stuff that we would have likely
directed them away from fairly guickly, not because
it was kad or anything just becauze we had a new
proceszs,

Q. Gkay. Can you degeribe to me & typical
coaching session under the old way and under your new
way then.

A. Well, in the ©ld model it was just a single
coach with a single client, and that cocach would have
maybe five or ten sesgions with that client and that
would be it, that coach would work with that client
cne-on-one. And the client was -- from my
perspective now, the ¢lient was at the mercy of that
coach's knowledge. 8o it wasn't a very effective
method upon which to coach a client, I thought,

S0 there was a lot ¢f stuff in there
that -- in the old medel that was very -- like I

said, the last director of that coaching department
68
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Qas a2 little froofy, 80 he liked to do thinge like "a
winning mindset" and "get your mind in order before
vou start yvour business and that will take
two weeks." And I didn't really like that. I wanted
to get to work.

20 in the new sesgion, the scheduler would
probably be the first one to contac¢t the <¢lient.
They would get an appointment set up with their
advisor, and in the meantime they would give them an
assignment or two to read an article and maybe look
at gome of the stﬁff that they had purchased prior to
talking to their advisor for the firast time.

Q. Do you know whether Mr. Prince wag under
the new system or the old system?

A, He was under the new system.

Q. Are the coaching sessions under the new
gesasion over the telephone?

A. The timez when the Christopher Prince would
have met with me az an advisor, yes, over the
telephone. My telepathy skills aren't that great
these davys.

Q. Are there zome sgesgsions that are done
oniline through webinars, st cetera?

g There were classes that were given that

multiple clients could attend on a webinar, and they
69
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waould be on gpecifie subﬁects that were appropriate
for where that ¢lient was at at that time.

Q. And are the telephone sessions recorded?

A. When I first came as a coach 1n the old
model they were. We had some issues with the
recording devices and whatnot, technology kind of got
in the way. They ended up turning them off for a
little bit and turned them on. They were having
issues with them, so we had the ability te record
tham, and at some point they were completely turned
off, I'm not sure when that.was just because we were
running out of space. I'm not sure exactly what it
was but that was my guess was we didn't have the
gpace to continue to record those. 80 I know we have
one or maybe two things that Christopher Prince
recorded. I knew we recorded one with Brigham 2ud,
but for whatever reasgson there aren't any others.

Q. Under the new system did you still work
with clients on defining their niche?

A, Of course. We oftentimes talk to the
clients and would work with them on what it is they
were imterested in. It's a known fact that you don't

gec into a busgsiness that you're not interested in

selling things bscause that would be cra=zy. It's

probably not going te be successfiul. 5o you probably
70

Letitia L. Meredith, RPR
DepomaxMerit




2:09-cv-02119-MBS3  Date Filed 03/09/11  Entry Number 111 Page 71 of 121

1Q

11

12

132

14

15

16

17

18

12

20

21

22

23

24

25

ghould know something about what it is veu're selling
or at least be willing to do all of the research
regquired to be able to go into the subject that
you're gelling. 8o it's quite possible that we would
do that with a client in general, and I would have to
look at my notes to see if I got ro that point with
Christopher Prince.

Q. How about finding the right preducts? Do
you still work with, under the new system, c¢lient in
finding the right products to sell?

r, Well, I think that it's going to be bhased
upon whether we got into the talk about the niche.

So the last answer would apply. Oftentimes in the
beginning our first goal isg just to get them some
suceess 1n terms of selling anything. So oftentimes
we get them going and that's why we use eBay as a
beginning because we are trying to get them some
Fuccess. We're trying to get them to understand how
use the Lister and just sell zome things from around
thelxr house =20 they can maybe get some experience
under their belt.

Q. As a coach under the new way of coaching,
you still work on an effective presgsentation for the
client's website?

a. We talk about the general c¢oncepts that
71
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make up a good website, you know, putting flaming
text at the top of your home page is probably not an
effective way to get people to buy your product,
depending, of courge, on what your product is. S0 we
talk about it generally in terms of "Hey, if you're
gelling pots and pang, yeou prebably shouldn't have z
golf theme on vour website.!

. Do you have a computer in freont of vou when
you're doing the coaching sessiona?

A. Yes, we do.

Q. And do you do research or use a computer in
any mannexr while you're deoing the coaching sessione?

A. Basically the majority of the use of the
computer was to leook at their admin. We called it
our super admin screen. And what we did on that
g¢reen wae we could see what their ¢lient number was,
what their time zone was, what their phone number
was. Oftentimes i1f you got disconnected or you
needed to ¢all back, you would need that plus that
gereen houged our notes section where we would take
notes on that client.

So most of the time that wag the main

screen that we would have up is the note screen so
that we could type notes based off of what they said

to ug at the time. Often it wag much like our court
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reporter here isg deing. We're just typing things
they say to us, and I would say that wag probably a
majority of our usage of the computer.

0. Would you ever do rezearch for a client
while you were on a <¢oaching segsion?

A. We as a team made it a bit of a policy not
to do their work for them. We were very cognizant of
making sure the clients learned how to do what it is
they needed to do. 8o we wanted them to go out and
do that research. So if they asked us, we would
teach them how to do it. So they would say, "How I
do look up a product on eBay?" We'd gay, "Go to eBay

and, you know, look for this search box, type this in

the search box. Now, look at the results that come
back from thig., Now let's c¢ompare these results,
Let'2 look at how that works." S0 most of the time

we are trying to walk them through so they can get
the experience to learn how to do these things
themselves.

Q. Mr. Johnsgon, would you ever review a
client's website while you were having a coaching
session?

A. They would have had to ask for that
apecifically as most of time I was taking notes

during their session.
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Q. Let'sg move onto Exhibit 4.

(Exhibit 4 was marked.)

Q. My . Johnscn, we just handed you what we've
marked ag Exhibit 4. I'd azk you 1f you conld
identify thege documents for me.

A, In what way are yvou locking for me to
identify it?

Q. Can you just tell me what it is.

A, It lowks like sceme -- looks like notes from
Christepher Prince's acecount. Yes, indeed it's noetes
from Christopher Prince's account.

| Q. I believe you =zaid that vou've reviewed
notez from Christopher Prince's account; iz that
correct?

A. I did abeout a2 menth and & half ago or so,
yeah, maybe twe months.

0. Are thege the noteg that you reviewed?

A. Yep, these are,

Q. Is it fair to say that thege netes are
reverse chronoleogical order?

A, That is correct, uh-huh.

2. Were these notes c¢reated contemporaneocusly

with the dates that are contained next to the notes?

A, What do you mean? I'm sorry.

Q. Were they created around the same time as
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the dates and times indicated or were they created in
a much later time period?

AL Neo. These are created exactly when they
happened. So if it says "created account by Auction
Success Group, LLC on 2/21/2008 at 8:20 p.m.," that's
exactly when it happened.

Q. Thank you. Arxe these notes kept by any
particular computer program?

A, Well, they are kept on the server, which
servery I don't know, I don't really deal with which
server keeps them but, yeah, I mean the super admin
would keep those notes as theyv came in.

Q. What I'm getting at is was this a word
document or is 1t a particular work flow management
program you have?

A, We call it our super admin, and our guper
admin bagically keeps track cf‘each of our clients

annd the information we need to know aboutr +<hat

client.

Q. Does it keep track of them via the account
number? |

a. Yes. And I don't have his account number
here, but it's -- well, it's at the top of the paperx

but it's kind of smudged out.

. Okay. If you would flip three pages into
75
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the document to the March 2009 time frame.

A. Ckay.

Q. Do youw see a March 16th, 2009 entry by
Dustin York?

A. I do.

Q. And it says "Completed three search engine

gsubmisgsion. "

A. UTh-hubk.
Q. What does that mean?
A Barlier as we talked about that submizczion

can be asked for at any time, and then they would
submit a website, whichever one they requested --
Christopher Prince reguested -- to the search
engines. So that it would basically get in ;ine, as
we said before, for Google or Yahoo to show up and
maybe look at that it when they had the chance.

Q. Okay. And te do 30 they would have had to

submit what to a search engine?

A. Jugt a domain name.

Q. Any key words that would be submitted?
A, No.

Q. Just a domain name?

a. Yep.

Q. In this casge it weuld have been

capycatclubsiémm?

76

Letitia L. Meredith, RPR
DepomaxMerit




2:09-cv-02118-MBS  Date Filed 03/09/11  Entry Number 111 Fage 77 of 121

1c

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

15

20

21

22

23

24

25

A, I have no idea. It doesn't say hers, and I
don't know.

0. Do vou often submwmit domain names of
unrelated websites toe search engines?

Al Me, personally, no. And as far as what
they do, if some clientc calls in and ig angry and/or
insistent upon us doing that free search engine
gubmigsion because itr's free and they should get it

because it's free, then we do what they tell us to

o do.

Q. But it would be likely that Mr. York
gsubmitted copvecatclubs.com; correct?

MR. DOOLITTLE: Object to the form.

a. It wouid be no more likely that we
submitted that based off of this than it would be
that we submitted any of the other three domain names

that he registered a= well,.

Q. Qr it could be all of them: correct?

A It'!'s one. You'll submit one at z time.
Q. How can you deteéermine that?

A I don't know. I don't know how we could

determine that actually,
Q. If you'll £lip to the next page, you'll =ee
that Emily Davies also completed a free search engine

submiszion,
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A. Uh~huh.

0. And that's the same action that would have
been taken by Mr. York; is that correct?

A, Yeah. I would imagine that's the same
action. The likelihood of it being the same domzin
aren't good, S¢ he likely saw it and wanted it
gubmitted for what it looks like two different
domains although neither of the dowailns here are
listed, o I don't know.

Q. If vou'll look down at the bottom of that
same page on September 30th, 2008, what was the
purpose of the e-mail that vou sent to Chrig?

A. Looks like -- let me read it just a second.
This looks like the elosing e-mail that we send when
they are cut of tiwme in the coaching program. wWe
tried to make it so that it was softr. You don't
obviocusly want to upset your c¢ustomers when theirx
time is up in terms of c¢oaching. Oftentimes when
clients don't use all of the tima period that they
have or use it to the best of their ability, they get
gquite upset when their coaching time is over. 8o we
try to phrase this in a soft manner so they wouldn't
be upset.

We do that by letting them know that our

technical staff will be available for them if they
78
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1 have more gquesticons. We algo let them know that TOC
2 Central that we talked about earlier iz also

3 available. BAnd we tell them that they can get back
4 in touch with us 1f they have any success stories so
5 that we can hear what kind of success thev've had.

& . Do you know whether Mr. Prince's website

7 was up and running at this point?

2 A, I do not. And if vou'd like, I can look

R back throughout notes here and see, but I feel
ig like -- and again it's been a little while singe I've
11 read through these, but I feel like he hasa heen kind

12 of out of touch. And, yes, ac¢tually I went back to

14 gays, "I talked to him about being MIA for a while,®

15 or missing in action. "He =zaid not to worry about it

16 he wag doing fine. He has been working on his site.n
17 That comment, you knew, kind of shows that

ig he wasn't really involved very much. He was kind of

19 in and out. So when I send that last letter,

20 oftentimes it's because they are coming to an end and

22 they haven't been really involved in the program.

22 Q. If you'll look down back tc the page I've
23 been on before, on the September 18th, 2008.
24 A, Yes.

25 Q. Poes that indicate that he attended a
79
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webinar entitled Product Sourcing 1017

A, That is correct. Clasgs 4, and it implies
that did he attended that ¢lass with Sean Eyring.

0. And then if you look at 9/18/2008, again
Emily Davies is submitting the website for search
engine submission?

A. Yes. That c¢ould be -- that's likely for
another one of the domain names he regiztered,

Q. That's the third time we've geen it so far;
is that correct?

A. That ig correct. So it seems as though he
could have done it for multiple sites -- or sorry --
multiple domailn names, not sgites.

0. If you would flip ahead several pages until

yeu come to the August 4th, 2008.

A, Yes.

Q. If you look right below the August 4th date
it says "Call # 11." What does that mean?

n . It jueset means that -- what we tried do
ig -- I created this form. One of things I wanted to

improve on was our note-taking ability when I moved
everybody te this new wmodel or as I was moving them
to the new model. gSo one of things that we did was
we just maxked how many calls that they had done so

that we knew a general idea of what they were doing.
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timea? Are they c¢alling us five timea?

We wanted to have an idea of how many times they
called us. This way we could track and have records

of the overall whole. Are people calling usg 20

Are they

calling us two times? ¥You know, what's the general

stats on theilr coaching program?

Q. And below that it says "Call length," paren
"mim . " I presume that's "minutes.*®

AL "Minutesg.¥

Q. Colon, "10." Does that mean this ¢all on
August 4, 2008 with you lasted for ten minutesz?

A, That's correct, yes.

Q. And it says "Plan for next session.*®

A. Uh-huh.

Q. "Check on hisz site and hew the website
course is going." What did you mean by that?

A, Bazieally I wanted to find out whether he
attended the course because he already had a bit of a
history of not attending and not being very
consistent, so0 I would have checked to see if he had
attended the course and if he had been working on his
gite.

G. And how would you chec¢k to see if he had
besn working on hig site?

A I would say, "Chrigtopher Prince, have you

81
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baen working on your 2ite?" And he would say yes or.
no and I weould type it into the notes.

0. If you would go flip ashead one more page,
down at the bottem I'm looking at the entry again

7/14/2008. You'll have to go into the next page.

A, Yes, I see, uh-huh.
Q. This was the tenth call; is that correct?
A. That's what it asavys, ves.

And the ¢all laszsted for 14 minutes?
Yes,

Who is Sean for an SEC basics?

=R o EE o

Sean Eyring, we mentioned his name a zecond
ago, probably taught that class, the 3EQ basics class

and, I believe, we read something about that a =zecond

ago, and -- zee -- well, yeah, he ran the S5EO basics
clagsg.

Q. Okay. And then it saye in the noteg that
he had been having major computer issues. Do you

recall what those werev?

A I think his computer -- I don't know. Let
me read it a second. Maybe I can remember
specifically.

0. Uh-hulb.

A, I think again thie is just -- this is ages

age, but I think his ¢omputer c¢rashed, and zo that
82
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wag at least the thing he told me as to why he hadn't
been working con stuff pricr to that. As you can see
in the neotes prior to that, it looks like my
scheduler was trying to get ahold of him and get him
in. In fact, the date on that one was 7/14 and the
last session that I had had with him was 6/24. So
he'd kind of disappeared there for a little while and

didn't show up for much or call in or do anything.

0. Your notes indicate he's made progress with
hie content pages. What did you mean by that?
Fig That's what he said. So usually the

guestion as an advisor that I'd aszk is "Tell me what
you've been up to. Tell me what you've done." And
oftentimes what I'd write dewn -- most of time what
I'd write down is what they said. He said he made
progregs with his content pages; however, he hasn't
worked them much lately. S¢ I asked him to get going
on entering products into his store and do the
Builder Certification 2. And then I asked him to get
geing on trying to figure out what he was going to do
with a merchant account.

0. And so take a gtep back, what is the
Builder Certification 2°?

. That was also a class like SECQ basics.

There was a Building Certification 1 and Builder
83
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Cartification 2, and it wasz just the name of the
class i¢ all so they understood how to use the
Builder to start creating their webaite,

Q. When yeou say merchant account set up, what
are vou talking about?

A, If you intend to run any type of =srore
retail or online wou need a merchant ac¢count, so you
have to go out and astart locoking for how you're going

to get a merchant account.

Q. Is that processing credit card payments?
A. Yes, that's correct.
Q. And that's not something that Bright

Builders does?

A No. We basically told them that they
needed to go out and start looking for how they were
going to take care of this portion of their busginess.

Q. If you would flip to the next page and loock
at the June 24th entry, is this the ninth call
between you and Mr. Prince?

A. That 1# indeed what it gays.

Q. aAnd the length of the call was for

22 nminutes?

A Uh-huh, vyes,
Q- What ig Mikoego?
A. Mikoge is an online screen-sharing soft --

84
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or websgite egsentially, that allows you to share a
screen between your screen and their screen so that
they can se¢ what's going on. Oftentimes you can
tell somebody when you're working on a piece of
software, "Click en this button in the top right
cormer, " and they will reply "There is no button in
the top right corner.

You can continue to Tell them that all you
want, and they will continue to tell you there is no
button in the right corner. So Mikogo brings in web
application esgentially that allows yvou to see each
otherg' computers. It can either be from my end to
their end or from their end to my end. Oftentimes
what we used it for is for them to be able to see our
screen $0 that we could do the training on our
Builder on our screen 20 that they could see what and
where we were talking about. It gave them a little
more practical experience.

0. Do vou recall what you did in this
particular instance?

A. It says here "We usged Mikogo to do a
builder training session to help him feel more
comfortable at using his builder." 8o what that
means is we turned on Mikeogo. I put it on my sc¢reen

€0 he could see what I was doing. I would then pull
85
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up my builder and show him how to do some of the
things that I was going to be asking him £o go do on
his own.

0. If you wouldn't mind turn to the next page,

June 12th, 2008.

A. Yes.

Q. Do you know who Nataliie Estep is?

AL I do net.

Q. How do e-mails get integrated into this

gsystem that you have here?

A, If we get an e-mail in, we would oftentimes
copy it and paste it in teo the note section.

Q. Okay. Do you recall receiving this e-mail
from Chris Prince?

A Well, it says they did in this note right
here, so I would say I did, but I don't recall it.

Q. Based upon this e-mail, do you recall
reviewing his webszite?

A. No . I'm sure I didn't actually. In facgt,
it looks like we were looking at content pages which
aren't or have anything to deo with his website
because they can be done in a Word document.

Q. How would vyou have reviewed a Word
dogcument?

A. It would have been in an attachment maybe
86
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or in the e-mail. I doubt it was in the e-mail
specifically actually because that would have been
copied in at that point. 8o it wag probably in an
dttachment, and he was probably asking me to take a
look at what was written in the content pagea, and I
said it wag a good start. Create another content
page s we can #¢e¢e and then c¢all Laurie, my
scheduler, to get into another seszion.

Q. So you did review content pages that you

encouraged him to place on the website; is that

correct?
A, Yeah. Actually, that's part of what we do.
We would look at -- we would ask them to create a

content page and then we would agk them te get it on
to the site 20 they knew how to do it.

Q. Do you recall anything about this content?

A, Not a clue. In fact, my guess would be
that because it's not in here and because there's no
topic on it, my guess is that it probably was
unrelated to something he wasg doing. It was probably
mere of a "learn how to figh" assignment.

Q. Why would you have encouraged him to put
those pages on a navigation menu?

A S¢ he could learn how to use the navigation

menu. Oftentimes when a c¢lient uges our builder,
87
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they c¢reate a page in the builder and they don't link
it anywhere or put it anywhere and then they get mad
becauge they can't find it because they can't get to
it from their home page. So on the home page there's
a navigation menu, and it's important they learn how
to use that navigation menu teo either link
pages they've created or link to other places that
they want people to go from their navigation wenu.

Q. If you would look at the entry below that,
the 6/10/2008.

A Sure.

Q. I believe that’'s Call No. 8; is that

correcc?t

A. That's correct.

Q. And the call length wase £for 33 minutes?

A. Yes, sir.

0. Ckay. It gaye "Check to see he has his
info pages up." Doesn't that imply vou were

reviewing his website?

A. It does not actually. I would ask him,
"Hey, did you put your information pages up?"  Well,
actually first I would say "Did you do your
information pages," which quite ebviously in the next
seggion on 6/12 shows that he did not becauce

obviously he didn't have anything to put up. And
88
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then I said afterwards "If so., move them to home page
and visual layout as well as store manager." So it
looks like he didn't do any work on that one, and so
therefore I was checking it on the next one.

In fact, just as an addition there, it says

at the beottom of that note "We talked about

committing to a niche that he was familiar with. He

chose golf and I believe he really knows hia atufrf.
He said he had supplier for it and he's excited about

it. This should be a good approzch for him."

Q. Do you know what sguppliers he was talking
about?
A, I do not. I never got invelved with that.

Again, teaching them how to figh wasn't my intent to
find out about who they were getting supplier for or
where they were getting suppliera. My intent was to
get them exeited about what it was that they were
gelling and get them into something that they
understood.

Q. If you could £lip ahead, I think it's just
two more pages., There is a May 19, 2008 cali. Do
You 2ee that?

AL I do.

0. And thisg call wae the =eventh eall; is that

correct?

89
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Tt was indeed.
And it was a five-minute call.

Yes, it was.

Lo NN B - .

If you review the notesz in there it
indicates that "life took hold and he got distracted
on building his website. He had a bad experience
with a supplier and he didn't get his product he
ordered." Do you recall what specifically happened
in that case?

A. Vaguely. What I do remember i3 -- and this
oftentimes happened with many clientg -- is that they
would order something from some supplier they found.
They wouldn't get that product. OQOftentimes it wounld
be that they wouldn't get the product in the time
frame that they were hoping for. So then they would
freak out a little bit about that.

And the product would usually end up
arriving a few days later or week later or get
delayed. And they would usually be pretty scared
about that and think they had gotten scammed. So
that'as a pretty typical experience beéausa there's so
many suppliers out there that just can have negative
actions, or sometimes it's just shipping. They just
didn't get the product to them in time.

Q. If you would flip ahead two more pages to
80
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the April 18, 2008 --
A. Yes.
Q. It'e correct thiz iz the gixth ¢all between

you and Mr. Prince?

A Correct.

Q. The length cf this call was six minutes?
A. Yes.

o. These notes that you eantered indicate that

"he had some setbacks and that he had =20ld 400.00 net
worth of products from a drop shipper and then the
products were not available." what do you recall
about that situation®

A. Just what wag written there is what I
remember. He so0ld some products, and before those
products were available to deliver, he found out that
they were not available, and so he got pretty
deprezsed about the whole thing. And itte a fairly
common concept whenever you're working with drop
shippers. Oftentimes people put stuff up and they
don't have a good gystem of checking on it regularly
to make sure thoge products are still in stock. 5o
bagically what he did is he scld products that
ultimately were out of ztock by the time he sold
them, and so as I said, he waa depressed about it and

I tried to encourage him to get going.
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Q. Po vou recall what the products were?
A. I don't. Ag I said earlier, ocftentimes I
just -- it didn't really matter and I tried not to

get too involved in that because I was trying to
teach them how to do the proceszz not specifically
about that product. For me to be knowledgeable about
every product on the planet would be impossible, =o
rather than get involved in the specificity of &
single preduct, I would teach them on a general
overall whols.

Q. If you <¢ould flip another two pages forward
to the very top, April 3rd, 2008, e-mail, do you see
that?

A, I do.

Q. And the e-mail says "Man, you nsed to help
me . I can't find nothing to sell. Bverything I find
coests me more than it's selling on eBay.”"” Do you
recall that e-mail?

A, Sure, I just read it just maw.

Q. The question is whether you recall it from
back in April 32008 time frame?

A. Not really, no. It was a ¢ommon practice
that client would ¢all in frustrated and asking for
help. So him calling and asking for help wazn't a

new thing. BEverybody that atarts a new business goes
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through their ups and dewne. And it wae fairly
common for people to @it pitfalls and challenges.
And so gettring a call for help from an e-mail wasn't
anything new.

Q. When hé gays "I can't f£ind anything to
sell -- nothing to sell," what is he referring to if
yvou know?

A I don't know what he's specifically
referring to, but I can tell from a life ¢oaching
perspective if would you like.

Q. Sure.

A. He can't find nothing to sell. Basigally,
what he means is he's too lazy. He's been watching
toc many TV shows, and he hasn't done any work.

Q. From a 1life cvaching perspective, tell ne
about the next gentence.

A Which one? M"Ewerything I find costs me
more than it's selling on eBay."

Q. Yeah, what's the siénificance on that?

A. From a life coaching perapective, the
traﬁslaticn is "I haven't used your tool to do the
research. I daﬁ't want to use the toocl because it's
too complicated looking for me, and can you help me.?
o typically what we would do after those two phrasesg

is go in and say "Why don't we usge the research tool
93
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more. Maybe you don't understand how to uge iv. Lat
ug help you. Let us help you figure out how to do
the research better. Let us help yvou figure out what
you need to do" and try to get him to start doing
some of the work.

Q. S0 the problewm is right now at this time he
hasn't done the homework to find products that he can
8ell cheaper than what they are selling for on eBav;
is that correct?

A, That's correct,

Q. If you'll just move down that page a little
bit, there's a March 24th, 2008 e-mail.

A, Indeed.

0. And this is the fifth call between you two;
is that correct?

A, That's corrsct.

Q. And the call length was approximately

30 minuteg?

A, Correct.
Q. Okavy. This locks to be a congratulatory
e-mail and gession. What was going on at this time

period with ycour training with Mr. Frince?
ME. DOOLITTLE: Obje¢t to the form.
A, I would have to read actually to see what

we were doing cn Call 4. If vou'd like me to do
24
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that, I can go back and szee just to get my bearings

as to where we were aft in the c¢oaching process.

Q. That's not necessary. Look at the e-mail
that is attached to your notes. Do you gee that?

A, I do.

0. Okay, Iz this a form e-mail?

A. It is indeed.

Q. Qkay. Were vou aware that he had overcome

a hurdle to c¢reate hie business, his internet
busine=zas?

A. What are you referring to in regards to him
overcoming a hurdle?

Q. Well, your very first sentemnce is
"Congratulations. You've overcome the first bhig
hurdle of your intérnet business cafeer. Now it's
time to start making an inceome." What do you mean by
that?

A. It's probably in relationship to what we
did on Call No. 4. Again, I'd have to g0 back and
lock through that and see where we were in the
process, but I'm sure was it a little pat on the back
gaying "Hay, good job. ¥You did whatever you were
supposed te do in 4." And there is a possibility,
because I often did thie, maybe they didn't quite get

done with what was in Homework Leszson -- or in
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Process No. 4, in that sgegsion, in that fraining
session, and maybe I would have given them the next
asgignment anyway based upon their being nervous and
wanting to move forward anyway.

a. Maybe we should skip ahead to 4 and come
back to Call No. &5.

A, Ckay. I'm there.

Q. And this ¢all was on March 7, 2008 with
Brigham Bud apparently.

AL Yas.

Q. Is that the call you're referring to or do
we need to go back to the third call-?

A, Well, it looks as though he potentially
would have given him -- or he talked to him about the
assignments that he completed which he listed an item
and he started looking for products teo sell and then
Brigham would have started talking to him about what
he mentioned down there in those notes. So if we go
back to No. 3, I gave notes to Brigham and set him up
with Brigham for that session and asked him to get
moving,

So from my experience I would imagine that
after Call No. 5 I would have been talking about the
fact that he had just seen Brigham and we were moving

forward with the next step in the process.
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Q. And what's the next step in the process?
A. Let me read that for 4jusgt a second and I'll
tell vou.

Locked like he was looking for a profitable
product, and so we encourage them to go back and
purchase a produet. We actually encourage them make
sure it's a small purchase at first so they can test
out their sales. As you can see and as we discussed
in the notes later on, he obviously made a2 connection
wirh a drop shipper that was = little iarge. He
ended up getting stuck for that 5400, from what T
remember just a $ec§nd age. So that's how that would
connect.

He also would have been instructed to lisr
it on eBay‘and see how his produdts would start
deing. Then we would have inatructed him, as it savys
in No. 3, to go and gstart doing research using the
research tool and learning how to do that research
with the webinar that we assigned him to.

Q. So you have é fourth call. That was with
Brigham Bud though. Third call, we have iz betrween
you and he on March 5th, 2008;: correct?

A. Yes, that is correst.,

Q. And that length of that call is 12 minutes;

corregt?

a7
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A. Correat.

Q. Why did you at this time set up help for
him concerning an eBay store?

A, That was specific to the procezsz, the eBay
g#tore specifically was something he reguested, and,
again, we try to accommodare them based off of what
they start to learn and find out in the industry. He
asked for help specifically on an eBay store. So
that's what I asked Braidon -- or Brigham to help him
with becauzse of what he reguested.

Q. | If you'll flip ahead two more pages to
a 02-22-2008 entry.

A, Yes.

Q. Does that indieate the date that yvou were
assigned to Mr. Prince as his coach?

A. There's three, but I'm assuming vou're
talking about one that says "Coach changéd from
azzigned to Michael .

0. Correct.

A, That was indeed when Laurie would have
assigned that client to me., She could have assignad
it to any of us or anybody on that team, so it would
have been me and ancther advisor.

Q. If you'll £flip ahead to the next page, it's

also an 02-22-2008 entry.
298
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A Uh-huh.

Q. Tt looksg like an e-mail.

A. Yesa,

Q. From Summeyxy Walls. D¢ you know who Summer

Walls igv?

A, I am assuming, of ¢ourse, that Summer is
the office manager as it says at the bottom of that
e-mail for whoever that reseller is.

Qf Could it be ASG?

AL Let me see. Yes. In fact, in the note or
in that e-mail towards the end that was note it says
ASG, sc I believe that's who it's with.

Q. The very last sentence indicatesg that
Mr. Prince was a large sale.

MR. DOOLITTLE: Object to the form,

Q. What does that mean?

A Oftentimes it was construed -- they didn't
realize it, the resellers, but it was construed as a
bit of a insult to usg. We believed they were
insulting us when they said things like that.
Basically they were just talking about how much they
made the sale for. We, most of the time, didn't care
because we didn't touch any of that money. We only
got paid for what we got paid for, the tools and the

gervice. 5¢ to us it was kind of an inzult becauge
99
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we took care of our clientzs the way we took care of
our clientg and we felt that that was a good process.

REPORTER: I need break for a couple minutes.

{off the record)
(Exhibit 5 was marked.)

Q. Mr. Jeohnsgon, we just handed you a pack of
documents which we marked as Exhibit 5. I'd ask you
to take a look at thoge documents, and I'm going to
ask whether you recognize them.

A Indeed. They are the account information

pages in the guper admin.

Q. Ckay.
A, Well, not all of them, but one is the
account information page. One is the status page.

B0 there's sowe various super admin pages that are in
here and then there's some other rages I'm not
familiar with, and there's some atatements. And that
loocks like the whole of it.

Q. Okay. Let's pull these out zo that we are
working off the same set. So the first four pages
are super admin printouts; is that correct?

A, Indeed.

Q. Okay. B&nd you're familiar with these
documents?

A. Not these gpecifically, but with the super
100
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admin, ves,

0. Okay. And thege appear to be printouts
from your super admin system?

A They are indeed.

0. And those are kept inm the normal course of
business?

A Yes.

Q. Okay. Let's set those four pages aside.
And then I'm going to ask to you pick up the next two
pages. It says Bright Builders Internet Program and

Payment Optiong,

A, Yes, got it.

Q. Are you familiar with these two documenta?

A. I am not. I don't knoew that I've seen this
particular document, Payment Options -- veah, neither

of these documents are something that I'‘ve seen

before.

Q. Okay. Let's set thosge two aside.

A Okay.

Q. The next ten pages, can you identify those
for me.

A. It loocks like a statement of =ome sort. It

looks like an order based off what it gsays here at
the top, Order 452625. GSo it looks like some ordersg.

I'm not sure whetheyr they are test orders or regular
101
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normal orders. Looks like they are regular orders.
What else would you like to know about them?
Q. If yvou look at the internet addresa down at

the bottom, what does that tell you?

A. Internet addregs at the bottom?
Q. Of each one of those.
A. The very bottom of the page or the bottom

of the statement? I don't see one at the bottom of
the z2tatement.

Q. At the bottom of the page.

A The internet address at the bottom of the
page was probably when they did a print screen to be
able to print this gtatement out for you, that was
probably the page that they were on in our super
admin in order to look up thig order dertail.

Q. 8o are these ten pages in a form that you
recognize from your super admin system?

A, The "bill to" and "ship to" looks like our
standard "bill te ship to" format. The indication of
back order letter and update down there on the bottom
underneath that statement kind of indicates that this
is a repert of scome sort. So they probably ran a
report to be able to pull thege up, and that's what
that looks like to me.

0. And would these records be kept by Bright
102
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Builders in the ordinary course of their business?
A It would probably be kept within the file
that belongs to this website, the order wabsite,
whatever that gite is,
Q. Is there anything about these documents
that would lead you to believe they are not

zuthentic?

AL No.
Q. If we could go ahead and mark these as
Exhibit &.
(Exhibit 6 was marked.)
0. Okay. Thank you for agsisting with that.

Let's turn to Exhibit 5.

A. Olay .

0. You said this is a printout frem your super
admin gygtem; is that correct?

A That's correct.

Q. Okay. At the top there's a date that gayvs
coaching completed 5/22/2008. What doegs that mean?

A, That's probably a date that @ would have
clicked off on when I sent that letter that we
discussed earlier that said, you know, "Thank you,
your time is up yada, yvada, vyada."

Q. It appears below that it identifies

information such ag reseller, user name, password,
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all of that relating to Mr. Prince's account; is that
correct?

A That's correct.

Q. What does the license keys indicate? What
iz the purpose of that?

A. That's the license key that they would have
had to enter in order to use the research tool, and I
kelieve the lister also.

Q. It you flip to the second page, it'e
entitled gstatus. Thers appears to be a tab entitled

status; correct?

A. That's correct.

Q. Right below the word "status,! there's a
number of different -- service rep and trainer. What
will wyou call -- generally what are those fields for?

a. Back in the old moael and even before the

©ld system that I came into, I think somebody decided
they wanted to have all this information, but even
when I showed up into that old coaching model, they
weren't even using these things at that time. 8o
there is a bunch of data or form spaces like service
rep trainer, a lot of that just weren't even being
used Dy the time I showed up in the company.

Q. Okavy. And these are all unassigned because

it just was never used; is that correct?
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A. Yeah. T think somebody had good intentien
when they put it in and then nobody used it. Seemed
like it wag -- from wher I got there, it seemed like

all this was overkill for what they were looking for.

Q. Okay. Then if you'll £lip to the very last
page - -

A The paywment options?

Q. No. I'm sorxy. It should say -- it should

be domains tab.

A, Yes, indeed, Got it.

Q. Is that just a list of domains that Bright
Builder was managing for Christopher Prince?

MR. DOQLITTLE: Object to form.

a, It's a list of domains that Christopher
Prince signed up for. You can sign up and register
for any demains in ouxr builder just like vou can at
Go Daddy or pretty much anywhere else in the world
you want to buy a website from, Google, Yahoo,
anywhere 1like that. 8o these are the domain names

that he purchased,

Q. Is Bright Buildexs a registrar of domain
names?
A. No. Our registrar ig -- I'm not sure the

axact definition of registrar as a side note, but we

get our deomaing through a company called eNem, and
1G5
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basically we have a -- I believe it's a wholesale
relationship with eNom. I'm not positive on that.

Q. I'm going to ask the court reporter to show
you what I have marked as Exhibit 7, and what we're
now caught up to being Exhibit 7.

(Exhibit 7 was marked.)

Q. I have handed you a stack of documents that

wa marked as Exhibit 7, and I'd ask whether vou've

ever seen these documents before.,

A Thege documenta?

Q. Yes,

A, No. What's in them, yes.

Q. Okay. So you recognize these documents as

being a printout of the copycatelub.com website?

AL No. I recognize the graphic for home,
shopping, cart, checkout, and search on this first
page look familiar because it’'s a pretty standard,
generic template that comes with our builder when you

first start.

Q. Eave you ever reviewed the copycatclub.com
site?

A No.

Q. Do you know who has at Bright Builders?

AL I would assume that nobody has since that's

not usually a commen practice.
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o, So you-all do not review any of your
¢lients' websites?

A No. We talk about What they are deing,
whether they feel they are on the right track, and we
give them generxral education as to how to continue to
create a site. If they ask us specifically, then I
maybe we would go im and look at it, but oftentimes
they don't.

Q. What do you know about drop shipping?

A, I know it'e & risky business. I know that
if I were trxying to create my own website online,
that if I were to do my homework, well, I could
probably find gome good deals with drop shipping.

You have to do your homework, and that's what we
teach actually. Having a good research tool and
having a good way to outlet those producte ig hugely
valuable.

Q. How does drop shipping work?

A Drop ehipping works like this=: You find a
drop shipping company that has a product that you
believe vyou can gell. You contract or sign up with
ﬁhat drop shipping company, whether it be -- whatever
procegs it is that they have, and you have to go
through that process. And then vou with that CoOmMpAny

are told what you can sell -- what you can buy that
147
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product from them for. Then you mark up the product.
You can sell it however it 1is vou're going to sell
it. And then once it's sold for the price that
you've determined, then you go back to their site or
however it ig that that drop shipping company does
that, and rtell them what the address is, who the
recipient is. And it'g likely vyou would have already
#et up how the label was geoing to be so that it
looked like it came from yeou personally. So then
they would then ship that out to that client and
you're goed. You're done.

Q. Doez Bright Builders recommended drop
shippersr

A, We don't recommended any drop shippers. As
you could well imagine that would be an easy way to
get ourselves into a lot of angry customers if a
specific one didn't work out. So what we do is we
teach people about how to research drop shippers, and
then it's up to them te make their choices and
decisions as to who they are going to use.

Q. I seem te recall your testimeny was that
you have on the Bright Builders website some
suggested or recommended drop shippers such as Doba
and the other one we mantioned esrlier -- one moment,

Wholesale Mateh. Isn't it true that you do recommend
108
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certain drop shippers?

A. Yes. We recommend them so that they c¢an go
and do resgearch and decide and make decisions whether
they want to use those companies or not. 8o in terms
of whether we tell them to use them or if we say that
they zhould or shouldn't, we tell them to do
research. That's why we have a research tool so they
can go and make thelr decisions for themselves.

0. What is that research tool you're referring
co?

A. HammerTap. We would c¢all it the Bright
Builder Resgearch Tool, but HammexTap iz the main tool
that is privaté labeled as the HammerTap -- or as the

Bright Builder Researc¢h Tool.

Q. Where are most of your drop shippers
located?

AL I hawve no idesn.

0. Whe would know that information?

AL Those drqp shippers -- I'm gure if you

contacted them, they would be able to tell you.

Q. Does anybody at Bright Builders know where
most drop shippers are located?

A. I'm sure we could all look on Google and
figure it out if you needed us to, but I'm sure you

tould research thar tos.
1059
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0. What I'm saying -- is there anybeody at
Bright Builderg -- who is the person at Bright
Builders most familiar with drop shippers as a method
of doing business for vyour clients?

A. I'm not sure what you're getting at. We
would tell these people about drop shippers they
could uge to do research. So that's kind of the end
of it. We all knew who we were recommending for them
to go do research with, but that was the extent of
it. B0 we kind of all knew that.

Q. What kind of preducts are gold by drop
shippers?

A. There are drop shippers for everything.

You name it. And there are drop shippers for Jjust

about everything. Doesn't mean you should do it.
That's for sure. That's why vou need research.
0. Are name brand products sold via drop

shippers?

A. There are a lot that claim that. I haven't
done drop shipping myself personally, so I would
assume that there are probably some that do it,
probably mark it up massively,

Q. Are you familiar with any name brand
products being seld via drop shipping?

A, Right now, no, I haven't been deoing any of
11¢
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that research at all myeself, and I don't know.

0. It's correct that yvou knew that the name of
the website or one of names of the websites being
used by Mr. Prince wag c¢opycatclubsg.com; correct?

A, I'm sure I knew that at some point, yeah.

Q. What did you think he planned on selling
from that webagite?

A Probably golf clubs. That's a pretty good
indication, don't you think?

Q. You knew that Mr. Prince wag having
problems finding produets with gooed profit margin,
did vou not?

A. Everybody has problems finding products
with a good profit margin, so it was pretty standard
practice that he would probably have some troubles
along way as he did his research.

Q. And you knew that Prince was =elling name

brand geolf clubs; correct?

A, No, I did not know that for sgure.

Q. What did you think he was selling then?
A, Golf clubs.

Q. Produced by people such as?

A, I don't know,.

Q. Did you know that Mr. Prince was selling

golf clubs from TaylorMade, for instance?
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A. No, I didn't.

Q. Are you familiar with any generi¢ golf
clubs, not name-brand golf clubs?

A. No. But I see them all the time at places
like flea markets and whatnot.

Q. At what point did you suspeét that
Mr . Prince was selling counterfeit golf clubs?

A, At abeout the polnt I received the Summons
the day it showed up at our office that yvou guys were
placing a suit againgt us.

MR. MCELWATINE: That'as all the gquestiocns I have,
Paul Doolittle may or may not have guestions for vyou.

ME. DOOLITTLE: I'm debating how many I'm going
to ask you.

EXAMINATION

BY MR. DOOLITTLE:

Q. Mr. Johnson, let me make clear and
understand, have you and I ever met personally?

AL No.

Q. Have you and I ever discussed anything over
of the phone whatsoeverxr?

A, No, gir.

Q. Have you and I even exchange pleasantries
such as "How 1s the weather in Utahzr

A, Nae, sir,
112

'Letitia L. Meredith, RPE
DepomaxMerit




2:09-cv-02119-MBS  Date Filed 03/09/11  Entry Number 111 Page 113 of 121

14

11

12

13

14

15

ls

17

18

12

20

21

22

23

24

25

Q. You've had no conversgations with my law
E£irm?

A, No, sir.

Q. You've had no conversations with any

lawyers, assoc¢iates, or staff whatsoever in my law

firm; is that correct?

A, No, sir.
Q. Have you ever been to Scuth Carclina?
A. When I was on team -- in college I was on

the ballreoom team, and we went on a tour over the

summer to do a ballroom tour essentially, and I would

imagine gince I remember being inm North Carolina, I
would imagine we did a show there in South Carolina,
but that's the extent of my memory of being there.

Q. Mr. Johnson, will you look at Exhibit No.
for me, please.

A. Okay. Where to?

Q. January 27, 2010. I think second page in,

conversation at 4:09 with Mr. Scott towards the

bettom.
A Yesg, ubk-huh.
Q. I= that a phone conversations?
iy That's --
Q. Or instant message?
A It looks like inztant message.

113
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Q. S0 these are the actual words that were
typed by -- how do you pronounee it, B-r-a-i-d-o-n?

A, Braidon.

Q. Braidon.

A, Yes. Thege are actually typed worde that

came across in the instant messaging.
Q. Mr. Braidon works for Bright Builders: is

that correct?

A. Yes. He iz our lead technical support
repregentative.
Q. And the Chris in this conversation, who is

Chat referring to?

A. That 's Christopher Prince.

Q. That's Mr. Prince. So it @ays Chris,
colon, and whatever is typed after that, that's

something he ac¢tually typed on his computer?

A Yesg, it is.

Q. That's his statements?

A, Yes,

Q. You had an opportunity to review this

convergsation?

A, Once about a month and a half ago.

Q. Let me ask you to take a wminute and read
that conversation, and I have a few guestions about
it.
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A, Okay.
Okay.
Q. What'a your take on thig conversation?

MR. MCELWAINE: OQbject to the form.

A. He didn't do the work. &and soc now, like
many clients often do, he's calling in asking to
cancel, and he's trying to leave his mark of saying
that the program didn't work when really he just
didn't do any of the work. Also, midway threough he
mentions that he did the marketing, and Braidoen, as
he's supposed to, peinted out that he did not do the
marketing or the custom graphic design.

Apparently, Chris had went and did
marketing through some other company that he
purchased it from after this and/or after he had
purchased this program, and so we didn'‘t really even
do any marketing for him. We didn't deo any custom
graphic design for him, and Braidon was trying to get
him te understand that we didn't do any of that
stuff, not to mention that he didn't have any site np
and that he didn't have anything for us to do that on
anyway even if he wanted to start. So that's kind of
my take on that whole conversation.

Q. You mean he had another company helping him

te do marketing?
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MR. MCELWAINE: Chject to the form.

A. That's what he says. Chris says in here
that he had somebody elseé help him out with the
marketing, but he didn't use uas and Braidon pointed
that out to him, and he didn't gquite get that,

MR. MCELWAINE: I need to add foundation,
hearsay, just to cover this cbjection.

MR. DOOLITTLE: Hearasay?

MR. MCELWAINE: He's testifying what Braidon

2AVE.

Q. What time frames are you looking at, time
entry?

A, Let me find it. Braidon specifies right --
there's first from Chris Prince at 15:57:37. (hris
says, "It was used. I've tried different items on

the site and marketed it every way tc Sunday even
gpent an extra grand with another company for
marketing that didn't really help either. I tried
two or three different products on the site, spent
tensg of hours getting it up and running and nothing
happened. I just kept losing money, so I deleted =all
of the content.?”

The next statement ig from Braidon,
15:58:28. Braidon gaye "0Okay. What I meant was that

you have not used the package you purchased from us.
116
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You may have purchased something from someone else

that you used." And then Braidon says, "I will go

ahead and c¢lose the account for you to today. If yeou
decide you would like to utilize the program sometime

in the future, please let us know, and we'll be happy

get you started again.:®

Q. Did he actually close the account that day?

A He did not because of what Christopher
Prince led him on afterwards to not close the counts.

Q. o Mr. Prinece starts off asking to cancel
the membership; is that correct?

A. He starts off that way indeed.

Q. And at the end doeg he in faet cancel the
membership?

A No. He decides not to. I can't remember
where that's at. I can find it.

Q. I think it's at the very end; is that
correct?

A. Ch, wveah, it is=s. It says -- Braidon savae,
"We only have an in-house marketing team. They may

have told you they were with Bright Builders to

persuade you" -- he's talking about the other
company. "But ocur marketing package is different
from what you used. I cannot speak for their

marketing strategieg. I do not know what they would
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have uged. I'm gimply explaining that if vou were to
continue in the future, our marketing team is
available to help vou market the gite.?

Chris says, "I see," and then he says, ‘Let
me think en it. I just ¢an't lose any more money."
8o at the end it seems that Chris gays "I'11 think on
it" and Braidon confirms one more time and says
"Would ybu like me to e¢lose the account at this time
or would you like me to leave it active for the time
being?" QChris says, "Let me see what else I can do.
Leave it open.t

0. This is all during January 27, 2010; i=
that correct?

MR. MCELWAINE: I have to interiect. The
gquestion isn't objectionakle. The answers have been
hearsay, lack of foundation, et cetera, so same
objection going through all this testimony.

TEE WITNESS: 1I'm not sure how its hearsay.

Thig ig stuff that Christopher Prince has agtually
typed in.

ME. MCELWAINE: That's for the court to decide.

THE WITNEZS: SorrTy.

Q. I don't think he's talking about Chris'sg
statement. I think he's talking abeout Mr. Scott's

Statements, but regardless January 27, 2010
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Christopher Prince would have canceled his membership
with Bright Builders; ig that correet?

A. That's c¢orrect.

Q. At the end of the conversgation he decided
to keep his membership with Bright Builders; is that
correct?

A, That 1is correct.

Q. Are you aware that in Januvary of 2010 was
some five months after Christopher Prince had been
sued by Cleveland?

A I didn't Know that until we started loocking
at his account once we got the Summonsg.

Q. And do you recall from that Summons if in
fact that case was filed by Cleveland against
Christopher Prince on August 12, 20087

A. I beliave s0.

MR. DOOLITTLE: Thank you. No further
guestionsg.

ME . MCELWAINE: I don't have anything further.
Thank you fer your time.

MR. DOOLITTLE: Thank you for your time.

THE WITNESES: Thank you. Have a nice day.

(Whereupon the taking of this deposition was
concluded at 12:28 p.m.)

*  ow oW
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CERTITF FICATE
STATE OF UTAH )
COUNTY OF SALT LAKE ;

THIS IS8 TO CERTIFY that the foregoing
deposition was taken before me, Letitia L. Meredith,
Registered Professional Repocrter for the State of
Utah and Certified 8horthand Reporter for the State
of California.

That the gaid witness waz by me, before
examination, duly sworn to testify the truth, the
whole truth, and nothing but the truth in said causge.

That the testimony was reported by me in
Stenotype, and thereafter transcribed by computer
under my supervisgsion, and that a full, true, and
correct transcription ie set forth in the foregoing
pages.

I further certify that I am not of kin or
otherwise associated with any of the parties to
said cause of action and that T am not interested in
the event thereof.

WITNESS MY HAND and official seal at

$panish Fork, Utah, this _  day of .

2010.
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deposition was taken before me, Letitia L, Mérédith,

Registered Professional Reporter for thé State of
Utah. and Certified Shorthénd Repmrter for the State
©of California.

That the =aid witness was by me, before

examination, duly sworn te testify the truth, the

Whole truth, and nothihg but the truth in said cause.,

Tha£ the testimony was reported by me in
Stenotype, and thereafter transcribed by computer
under my supérvision,'and‘that a full, true, and
cafrect transcription i=s =set forﬁh in the foregeing
pages.

I further certify that I am not of kin'or
otherwise associated with any of the parties to

said cause of action and that T am not interested in

the event therecof.

WITNESS MY HAND and official seal at

Spanish Fork, Utah, this __  day of | p

2010.
‘ 1

Letitia L, Meredith, RPR




